Newspaper Index

A monthly publication of newspaper's articles

Compiled by

Muhammad Asif Khan Deputy Chief Librarian, Serials Section, P.U Library

Syed Saleem Abbass Zaidi Deputy Chief Librarian, UNO Section, P.U Library

Kashif Khursheed Senior Librarian, Circulation Section, P.U Library

Hamid Ali Senior Librarian, Oriental Section, P.U Library

Muhammad Razaq Librarian, , Information Resource Centre, P.U Library

Iram Shahzad Ali Librarian, Cataloguing Section, P.U Library

Hhaji Mahmood
Librarian, , Information Resource Centre, P.U Library

Covering 7 Leading English Newspapers: Khaleej Times, Business Recorder, The News, The Nation, Dawn, Finincial Times and Daily Times

> Published by Punjab University Library

© 2010 Ch. Muhammad Hanif Chief Librarian Punjab University Library, Lahore

Preface

Punjab University Library is providing an indexing service "Newspaper's index". This is a monthly publication of newspaper articles published in famous local and foreign newspapers. Since January 2005 library is also providing this index on internet. Library is offering the current index as well as the archives and a cumulative index on our website *http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk*, In addition to that, hard and soft copies of the indices are also available in the Serials section of the Library.

Contents are divided in two categories, Pakistan and the other World. Furthermore both of the categories have their sub-contents arranged alphabetically under various subjects. Indexed entries are further arranged under author alphabetically within their relevant subjects. Indexed entries provide bibliographic information about the articles. The scope, arrangement, format and abbreviations used in the index are as under.

Scope:

This Index covers seven major English newspapers "Khaleej Times, Dawn, The Nation, The News, Business Recorder, Financial Times and Daily Times".

Bibliographical Information:

It is a subject index; Entries in each subject have been arranged alphabetically by author.

Sample entry:

ljaz Ahmad Rao. "Techtrix: agricultural biotechnology leads to prosperity." The Nation, 1 Jan. 2010, p.19

Author: Only Christian author's names are inverted in their family name e.g. Roy C. Macridis will

be inverted as Macridis, Roy C.

Title: Complete title of the article is in double quotes "Title: subtitle" while sub-title (if any) is

separated with colon (:).

Publisher: Name of the news paper e.g. The Nation

Date of Publication: Abbreviated month and year of publication are printed in the

Format " 1 Feb. 2010,"

Page No: Regular pages are indicated as p.7, while pages having a specific category name are

indexed as, "Business & Economics Review. IV"

Ch. Muhammad Hanif Chief Librarian

Punjab University Library

Newspaper Index Vol. 9 No.10, 2010

Contents Summary

- 1. Articles Index (6-21)
- 2.E-Journals Databases / E-Books (22)
- 3. Foreign Research Journals (23-24)
- 4. New Arrivals English (25-28)
- 5. New Arrivals Urdu (29-30)

Articles Index

Detailed Contents

Sr. No.	Subject	Page No.
1	Agriculture	6
2	Arts & Sports – Pakistan	6
3	Arts & Sports – World	6
4	Banking, Finance and Stock ExchangeBiographies	6
5	Biographies	7
6	Business, Economics and Industry	7
7	Crimes	8
8	Current Issues – Pakistan	8
9	Current Issues – World	9
10	Defense/ Military	9
11	Education – Pakistan	9
12	Education – World	9
13	Geography and Travel	9
14	Governance / Policies – Pakistan	10
15	Governance / Policies – World	10
16	Health and Environment	11
17	History and Archaeology – Pakistan	11
18	Human rights – Pakistan	11
19	Human Rights – World	11
20	India Politics, Policies and Relations	11
21	Indo-Pak Relations	12
22	International Relations	12
23	Islam	12
24	Kashmir and Kashmir Issues	13
25	Language and Literature	13
26	Law and Legislation	14
27	Media – Pakistan	14
28	Media – World	14
29	Miscellaneous	14
30	Organizations	14
31	Other Religions	15
32	Pakistan Foreign Relations	15
33	Peace and war / After effects	15
34	Politics – Pakistan	15
35	Politics – World	17

36	Power Resources (Gas, Oil, Dam, etc)	18
37	Science and Information Technology	18
38	Social Problems	18
39	Society and Culture – Pakistan	19
40	Society and Culture – World	19
41	Terrorism	19
42	US Politics, Policies and Relations	20
43	World Conflicts	20

AGRICULTURE

A B Shahid. "State and bank obligations: reviving agriculture." Business Recorder, 28 September, 2010, p.20 Murtaza Haider. "High fertility concerns post-floods." DailyTimes, 3 September, 2010, p. A7 Patel, Zarina. "Eggplant: purple magic." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. II

ARTS & SPORTS – PAKISTAN

A.K. Bhurgri. "Dead defense- either way." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. IV A.K. Bhurgri. "Magician at bridge." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. IV A.K. Bhurgri. "Too honest to peek." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. IV A.K. Bhurgri. "Wake up, Sid." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. IV Aisha Amjad. "No-balls, and no brains." DailyTimes, 24 September, 2010, p. A7 Andleeb Abbas. "Open to attack." DailyTimes, 27 September, 2010, p. A7 Ariel. "From a concept to a reality: international sufi council." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Art Facts. "Amazing world of surreal landscapes." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. II Bilal Abbas. "Our cricket tsunami ." DailyTimes, 1 September, 2010, p. A7 Cork, Chris. "Not again." The News, 6 September, 2010, p.7 Cork, Chris. "When in Rome " The News, 27 September, 2010, p.7 Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Cricket, youth and social responsibility ." DailyTimes, 5 September, 2010, p. A6 Hussain Mohi ud Din Qadri. "Cricket as a metaphor." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. I Iftekhar A Khan. "Aisam's message." The News, 20 September, 2010, p.6 Jalees Hazir. "Time to question ICC." The Nation, 5 September, 2010, p.6 Kamila Hyat. "Can cricket be cleaned?." The News, 9 September, 2010, p.7 M A Niazi. "Caught in the deep." The Nation, 3 September, 2010, p.6 Masood Hasan. "A funeral for cricket." The News, 19 September, 2010, p.7 Meadows, Mark. "athletics Pistorius expects to comfortably make London." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend, IV Nadeem Zuberi. "Beauty, richness and power." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. II Nadeem Zuberi. "Colourful vibes." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. II Nadeem Zuberi. "Master strokes." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. II Naeem Tahir. "After Sialkot, anger at the cricketers." DailyTimes, 4 September, 2010, p. A6

Rustam Shah Mohand. "Defending the indefensible." The News, 9 September, 2010, p.7

S. Khalid Husain. "Handy coincidence." The News, 29 September, 2010, p.6

Walters, Anne K. "Midnight football training in Ramazan." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. IV Zafar Azeem. "It's not cricket." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. I

ARTS & SPORTS – WORLD

Eve Fairbank. "SouthAfriga:wicket fall out." Khaleej Times, 11 Sep. 2010, P.9 Ghayur Ayub. "Can it be true about HAARP?." Business Recorder, 19 September, 2010, p.16 Hughes, Rob. "When the champins fall off their pedestals." Khaleej Times, 10 Sep, 2010, p. 9 Lamont, James. "Anxious India awaits its lap of dishonour." Financial Times, 23 September, 2010, p.11 Mundy, Simon. "Trouble in the rainbow nation." Financial Times, 21 September, 2010, p.12 Oikonomakis, Leonidas. "Basketball adds bounce to diploacy." Khaleej Times, 9 Sep, 2010, p. 13

BANKING, FINANCE AND STOCK EXCHANGE

Ashfaq H. Khan. "On the verge of collapse." The News, 14 September, 2010, p.6 Ashfaque H. Khan. "Debt, debt and more debt." The News, 7 September, 2010, p.6 Augar, Philip. "Barclays' success at a price." Financial Times, 8 September, 2010, p.9 Bidwai, Praful. "The wages of GDP-ism." The News, 23 September, 2010, p.6 Chapman, Peter. "Ten lessons of a banking collapse..." Financial Times, 15 September, 2010, p.11 Crook, Clive. "We have failed to muffle the banks." Financial Times, 13 September, 2010, p.9 Draghi, Mario. "Next steps on the road to financial stability." Financial Times, 17 September, 2010, p.9 Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "Trust the IMF." DailyTimes, 2 September, 2010, p. A7 Gapper, John. "A diamond in a rough business." Financial Times, 9 September, 2010, p.9 Gapper, John. "Shrink Germany's problem banks." Financial Times, 23 September, 2010, p.11 Huzaima Bukhari. "GST on goods should be provincial subject." Business Recorder, 17 September, 2010, p.20 Huzaima Bukhari. "Raising funds for flood-affected people." Business Recorder, 10 September, 2010, p.18 Iqbal Mirza. "It's importance cannot be underestimated." Business Recorder, 16 September, 2010, p.20 Jenkins, Patrick. "HSBC's quiet decider." Financial Times, 25/26 September, 2010, p.7 Jenkins, Patrick. "The money moves on." Financial Times, 15 September, 2010, p.9 Katz, Richard. "Japan cannot afford to rely on a low yen." Financial Times, 17 September, 2010, p.9 Kay, John. "We must press on with breaking up banks." Financial Times, 15 September, 2010, p.11

Khalil Ahmed. "Taxing the untaxed through fixed taxation." Business Recorder, 3 September, 2010, p.20 Khawaja Amjad Saeed. "Corporate governance." Business Recorder, 26 September, 2010, p.16 Mahjabeen Islam. "Perish or rise." DailyTimes, 3 September, 2010, p. A6 Mitchell, Andrew. "Crisis is unprecedented, response can be no less." The News, 20 September, 2010, p.6

Munchau, Wolfgang. "A eurozone banking crisis left unresolved." Financial Times, 13 September, 2010, p.9 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Could any country risk a eurozone bail out." Financial Times, 27 September, 2010, p.11

Nogueira Batista, Paulo . "Europe must make way for a modern IMF." Financial Times, 24 September, 2010, p.11 Rottier, Stephane. "The new disintegration of finance." Financial Times, 10 September, 2010, p.9

S Shabbir. "Money: a game." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. I

Sajjad Akhtar. "Stagflation and monetary policy." Business Recorder, 29 September, 2010, p.20

Shahid Scheik. "Banking sector must address knowledge gaps." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, p.20 Takenaka, Heizo. "Japan rank number three." Khaleej Times, 11 Sep, 2010, p.9

Wolf, Martin. "Basel: the mouse that didnot roar." Financial Times, 15 September, 2010, p.11

Zafar Azeem. "Challenges for tax administration: lack of proficiency and knowledge." Business Recorder, 23 September, 2010, p.22

Zafar Azeem. "Resident and non-resident considerations: International taxation." Business Recorder, 30 September, 2010, p.22

BIOGRAPHIES

Atkins, Ralph. "Trenchant on trouble." Financial Times, 10 September, 2010, p.7 Dickie, Mure. "Inventive intervener." Financial Times, 23 September, 2010, p.8

Hibberd, James . "Move over Larry, here comes Morgan." Khaleej Times, 10 Sep, 2010, p. 9

Mohammed Aziz Haji Dossa. "life and times of Pakistani citizen: Aslam Siddiqui." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. I

Rais Ahmad Khan. "M A Akhyar: some reminiscences." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. III Seldon, Anthony. "A winner who squandered labour's spoils." Financial Times, 2 September, 2010, p.9 Sharif al Mujahid. "Quaid i Azam as Governor-General." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. I

BUSINESS, ECONOMICS & INDUSTRY

Alhajji, A.F.. "An inconvenint truth about OPEC." Khaleej Times, 17 Sep, 2010, p. 5

Amber Fatima. "Opportunities and way forward: Gems and jewellery sector." Business Recorder, 5 September, 2010, p.16

Anjum Ibrahim. "Inflation and how to eliminate it." Business Recorder, 6 September, 2010, p.18

Arif Nizami. "Dire economic straits." The News, 11 September, 2010, p.6

Asif Said. "The case for contrarian economics." Business Recorder, 21 September, 2010, p.20

Ayub Mehar. "Socio-economic implications of flood crisis." Business Recorder, 5 September, 2010, p.16

Blas, Javier. "Value locked in." Financial Times, 27 September, 2010, p.9

Bowring, Philip . "Unlearned lesson of recession." Khaleej Times, 20 Sep, 2010, p.9.

Brittan, Samuel. "Guzzle for the sake of the world economy." Financial Times, 24 September, 2010, p.9 Clasmann, Anne-Beatrice. "Libya's European expats at mercy of foreign relations." Business Recorder, 28 September, 2010, p.20

Dyer, Geoff. "The China cycle." Financial Times, 13 September, 2010, p.7

Fakir S. Ayazuddin. "Fish in a barrel." The News, 8 September, 2010, p.7

Faroog Moin. "EU decision to help boost Pak exports." Business Recorder, 20 September, 2010, p.16

Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "Pakistan on the brink ." DailyTimes, 9 September, 2010, p. A7

Gapper, John. "Paulson made the right sacrifice." Financial Times, 16 September, 2010, p.11

Grant, Jeremy. "Up against a bandsaw." Financial Times, 3 September, 2010, p.7

Harding, Robin. "Bernanke launches QE2 to keep America afloat." Financial Times, 25/26 September, 2010, p.7 Harford, Tim. "Pesky models tell us more than historians..." Financial Times, 11/12 September, 2010, p.7

Iffat Ara. "Trade liberalisation and female participation in the labour force." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, p.22

Imran Malik. "Tracing footprints of a DFI." Business Recorder, 22 September, 2010, p.20

King, Stephen. "Beijing is right to ignore the currency pleas." Financial Times, 20 September, 2010, p.9 Kurdi, Imran. "Nomads not welcome." Khaleej Times, 20 Sep, 2010, p.

Landwehr, Andreas. "China's rise increases competition for minerals." Business Recorder, 24 September, 2010, p.20

Mallaby, Sebastian. "Capitalism and its divided crities." Financial Times, 3 September, 2010, p.9

Mallaby, Sebastian. "We should clone the robo- trader..." Financial Times, 22 September, 2010, p.11

Muhammad Aftab. "Financing flood reconstruction." DailyTimes, .6 September, 2010, p. A7

Munir Attaullah. "Random reflections ." DailyTimes, 8 September, 2010, p. A6

Naeem Sadiq. "'R' for reforms." The News, 28 September, 2010, p.6

Nemyria, Grigory. "Europe vs the rising powers." Khaleej Times, 16 sep, 2010, p.8

Rachman, Gideon. "Hysteria will not help the Roma." Financial Times, 21 September, 2010, p.11

Rachman, Gideon. "Sweep economists off their throne." Financial Times, 7 September, 2010, p.7

Rehman, I.A.. "Focus on MDGs." Dawn, 16 September, 2010, p. 7

Ronneburger, Jan-Uwe. "Long wait for rescue in Chilean mine." Business Recorder, 2 September, 2010, p.20 S M Hali. "Economic impact of 9/11 on pakistan." The Nation, 8 September, 2010, p.6 S M Naseem. "Towards a bail-out plan for the poor ." DailyTimes, 7 September, 2010, p. A6 Samia Nishtar. "Innovative flood financing." The News, 22 September, 2010, p.6 Schwartz, Bernard. "The right plan to tackle America's twin crises." Financial Times, 9 September, 2010, p.9 Shada Islam. "EU aid for Pakistan." Dawn, 4 September, 2010, p. 6 Shada Islam. "Trade and governance." Dawn, 14 September, 2010, p. 6 Shahid Javed Burki. "Learn to look East." Dawn, 28 September, 2010, p. 7 Shahid Javed Burki. "Refugees at home." Dawn, 21 September, 2010, p. 7 Shahzad Chaudhary . "The prosperity highway ." DailyTimes, 27 September, 2010, p. A6 Skapinker, Michael. "Business should speek up for immigration." Financial Times, 7 September, 2010, p.7 Sorman, Guy. "Big money,big brother." Khaleej Times, 25 sep, 2010, p.6 Ustun, Gigdem . "Turkey,role as East-Weast bridge starts at grassroots." Khaleej Times, 24 sep, 2010, p.7 Wolf, Martin. "Germans are wrong: the eurozone is good for them." Financial Times, 8 September, 2010, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "How China must change if it is to sustain its ascent." Financial Times, 22 September, 2010, p.11 Zafar Altaf. "Mafia's economic role." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, p.20

CRIMES

Anjum Niaz. "Corrupt." The News, 11 September, 2010, p.7 babar Sattar. "Guility if charged." The News, 11 September, 2010, p.7 Dinmore, Guy. "A murky see." Financial Times, 25/26 September, 2010, p.5 Hassan Iftikhar. "The crown of governance ." DailyTimes, 7 September, 2010, p. A7 Ishtiaq Ahmed. "Crime and punishment ." DailyTimes, 28 September, 2010, p. A6 Manzur Ejaz. "Why stop corruption when you have Allah?." DailyTimes, 8 September, 2010, p. A6 Masood Hasan. "But to Butt." The News, 5 September, 2010, p.7 Rafia Zakaria. "Sakineh's case Rafia Zakaria. "Torture and the police." Dawn, 22 September, 2010, p. 7 Zaair Hussain. "Lifting the shadow of Sialkot ." DailyTimes, 3 September, 2010, p. A7

CURRENT ISSUES – PAKISTAN

A Q Khan, Dr., "Despair is understandable but don't give up." The News, 6 September, 2010, p.6 Ameer Bhutto. "After the deluge." The News, 16 September, 2010, p.6 Ameer Bhutto. "Our state of nature." The News, 2 September, 2010, p.6 Ameer Bhutto. "The lynching list." The News, 11 September, 2010, p.6 Ameer Bhutto. "The permeating rot." The News, 6 September, 2010, p.6 Ashraf Jahangir Qazi. "After the flood." The News, 1 September, 2010, p.7 Aun Ali. "The coming food crisis." Dawn, 20 September, 2010, p. 7 Ayesha Khan. "Rebuild: better than before." Dawn, 27 September, 2010, p. 7 Aziz ud Din ahmad. "The days ahead." Business Recorder, 1 September, 2010, p.20 Babar Ayaz. "Sindh floods: some politicians are not flat - I." DailyTimes, 7 September, 2010, p. A7 Basil. "Basil Nabi Malik." The News, 15 September, 2010, p.7 Farhat Taj . "Is the miliitary cheating Orakzais." DailyTimes, 25 September, 2010, p. A7 Farzana Bari. "Opportunity in tragedy." The News, 4 September, 2010, p.6 Ghazi Salahuddin. "A need for reflection." The News, 19 September, 2010, p.7 Hadia Majid. "Flood induced migration." Dawn, 22 September, 2010, p. 6 Harris Khalique. "Become Ansaars." The News, 3 September, 2010, p.7 Humeira Iqtidar. "Recognising the real donors." The News, 3 September, 2010, p.6 Imtiaz Alam. "Towards the brink." DailyTimes, 26 September, 2010, p. A7 Igbal Jafar. "After the deluge." Dawn, 6 September, 2010, p. 7 Ishrat Husain. "Floods the next phase." Dawn, 8 September, 2010, p. 6 Lal Khan. "Flood disaster in Pakistan ." DailyTimes, 5 September, 2010, p. A7 Lamont, James. "A precarious position." Financial Times, 2 September, 2010, p.7 Maleeha Lodhi. "Fault lines in focus." The News, 7 September, 2010, p.7 Malik Amin Aslam Khan. "Climate catastrophe." The News, 2 September, 2010, p.6 Mashal Sahir. "Sialkot incident: a national dilemma." DailyTimes, 8 September, 2010, p. A7 Masood Hasan. "Truth-what's that?." The News, 26 September, 2010, p.7 Meer M, Parihar. "Floods wilful neglect." Dawn, 18 September, 2010, p. 7 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Rebellion in the fact-free zone." The News, 7 September, 2010, p.6 Muhammad Amir Rana. "Exaggerated fears." Dawn, 2 September, 2010, p. 6 Nadeem Sarwar. "Rebuilding lives not easy flood survivors." Business Recorder, 6 September, 2010, p.18 Nasir Ali Panhwar. "Floods the soft aproach." Dawn, 10 September, 2010, p. 7 Niilofur Farrukh. "Reconnecting with Pakistan." Dawn, 21 September, 2010, p. 7 Qaisrani, M.Y. "Food security and the IWT." Dawn, 23 September, 2010, p. 6 Raoof Hasan. "The deluge." The News, 8 September, 2010, p.6

Shada Islam. "Sarkozy vs the Eu." Dawn, 18 September, 2010, p. 6 Shafqat Mahmood. "A few good people." The News, 3 September, 2010, p. 7 Shahid Javed Burki. "A weakened state." Dawn, 14 September, 2010, p. 7 Sunn, Sharan. "Mistrust in times of crisis." Dawn, 4 September, 2010, p. 7 Tallat Azim. "Ya Ali, maddad." The Nation, 4 September, 2010, p. 6 Zubeida Mustafa. "Seizing the moment." Dawn, 8 September, 2010, p. 7

CURRENT ISSUES – WORLD

Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "A tragedy within the tragedy ." DailyTimes, 5 September, 2010, p. A7 Seth, S P . ".Israeli-Palestinian negotiations ." DailyTimes, 8 September, 2010, p. A7

DEFENSE/ MILITARY

Ahmad Quraishi. "A Pakistani solution." The News, 27 September, 2010, p.6
Andleeb Abbas. "Commoditising immorality." DailyTimes, 11 September, 2010, p. A6
Ayaz Wazir. "The peace option for Waziristan." The News, 20 September, 2010, p.6
Babar Sattar. "Mantra of change." The News, 25 September, 2010, p.7
Nusrat Nasarullah. "Defence Day 2010 thoughts." Business Recorder, 8 September, 2010, p.20
Stephens, Philip. "Nato's long drift towards irrelevance." Financial Times, 24 September, 2010, p.9
Zubeida Mustafa. "Arms lead the way to collapse." Dawn, 29 September, 2010, p. 7

EDUCATION – PAKISTAN

A Q Khan. "No hope, no future." The News, 11 September, 2010, p.6
Adiah Afraz. "What 'confusement'?." The News, 10 September, 2010, p.6
Amjad Parvez. "A young poet ." DailyTimes, 9 September, 2010, p. A7
Ashfaque H. Khan. "Death of higher education." The News, 21 September, 2010, p.6
Ashfaque H. Khan. "Higher education: failure to invest will be fatal." The News, 28 September, 2010, p.6
Ayaz Amir. "WHO Needs higher education?." Khaleej Times, 24 sep, 2010, p.6
Ayaz Amir. "Who needs higher education?." The News, 24 September, 2010, p.6
Khurram Ali Shafique. "Consensus among the faithful." Dawn, 17 September, 2010, p. 6
Naeem Tahir. "What is happening to the HEC?." DailyTimes, 11 September, 2010, p. A6
Naqib Hamid. "Four-year baechelor's degree." DailyTimes, 28 September, 2010, p. A7
Naseem, S.M.. "The crisis in education." Dawn, 30 September, 2010, p. 7
Riffat Hassan. "Education and women." Dawn, 3 September, 2010, p. 6
Saida Fazal. "Barking up the wrong tree." Business Recorder, 23 September, 2010, p.22
Zarina Patel. "Building basic learning skills of children." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. II

EDUCATION – WORLD

Jankari, Rachid. "Geeting into a Virtual World." Khaleej Times, 4 sep, 2010, p.8 Silva, Anthony F,D. "Is it time to burry the old tomes of knowledge." Khaleej Times, 20 Sep, 2010, p.

GEOGRAPHY AND TRAVEL

1016"." DailyTimes, 25 September, 2010, p. A6 Amjad Parvez. "The scene of a journey ." DailyTimes, 23 September, 2010, p. A7 Anwar Shah. "Let us treat the seafarers with dignity." Business Recorder, 20 September, 2010, p.16 Chauburji. "A fish story." The Nation, 30 September, 2010, p.6 Chauburji. "Baba Meene Shah et al." The Nation, 2 September, 2010, p.6 Chauburji. "Some vanished gardens of Lahore." The Nation, 23 September, 2010, p.6 Chauburji. "The haveli." The Nation, 9 September, 2010, p.7 Chauburji. "Unforgettable." The Nation, 16 September, 2010, p.6 Cork, Chris. "'Us' and 'them'." The News, 2 September, 2010, p.7 Farrukh Saleem. "Flight path." The News, 26 September, 2010, p.6 Janssen, Peter. "China reawakens trans-Asian railway ambitions." Business Recorder, 22 September, 2010, p.20 Javed Jabbar. "Three days in southern Sindh." Dawn, 11 September, 2010, p. 7 Masood Hasan. "Jam, anyone?." The News, 15 September, 2010, p.6 Mustafa Farooq. "Why hope remains for Pakistan." The News, 11 September, 2010, p.6 Piggin, Jean-Baptiste. "Improving road safety." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. II S Tariq. "Pakistan under attack." The Nation, 24 September, 2010, p.7

GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – PAKISTAN

A H Khayal. "Let them enjoy their misery." The Nation, 10 September, 2010, p.7 Amjad Ayub Mirza. "Default with dignity or die in disgrace ." DailyTimes, 19 September, 2010, p. A7 Andleeb Abbas. "Tax for life ." DailyTimes, 19 September, 2010, p. A6 Aslam Beg. "Change is inevitable." The Nation, 26 September, 2010, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "Democracy That We Have...." Khaleej Times, 4 Sep, 2010, p.9 Azam Khalil. "Playing politics with a disaster." The Nation, 16 September, 2010, p.7 Babar Avaz, "Sindh floods: to breach or not to breach - II." DailyTimes, 14 September, 2010, p. A7 Farhat Taj. "The drone strikes must continue." DailyTimes, 18 September, 2010, p. A7 Faroog Hameed khan. "Is change inevitable." The Nation, 1 September, 2010, p.7 Haider Nizamani. "Clueless in Quetta." DailyTimes, 20 September, 2010, p. A7 Hetland, Atle. "Peace and equality for all." The Nation, 23 September, 2010, p.6 Huzaima Bukhari. "Paradigm shift in tax system." Business Recorder, 24 September, 2010, p.20 Ikram Sehgal. "Thoughts on police reforms." The News, 16 September, 2010, p.6 Jerral, A R. "Weather manipulation." The Nation, 14 September, 2010, p.7 Khalid Iqbal. "Initial response to floods." The Nation, 6 September, 2010, p.6 Kunwar Idris. "A threatened government." Dawn, 26 September, 2010, p. 7 Lodhi, Maleeha. "Faultlines in focus on the crisis." Khaleej Times, 9 Sep, 2010, p. 13 Lubna Ramay. "Pakistan: a bottomless pit?." DailyTimes, 21 September, 2010, p. A7 M Siddiq Kalim. "Creating a new Pakistan." The Nation, 3 September, 2010, p.7 Muhammad Bilal Ramzan. "Police's role in Sialkot incident." The Nation, 14 September, 2010, p.6 Nasir Abbas Mirza. "New sin cards with unlimited...." DailyTimes, 11 September, 2010, p. A7 Rehman, I.A.. "Where is the system." Dawn, 30 September, 2010, p. 7 Rizvi, Najmul Hasan. "Locomoyives and leaders." Khaleej Times, 7 sep, 2010, p.9 Saeed Akhtar. "Quaid wanted govt to work for people's welfare." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, p.16 Salman, Ali. "Pakistan: A flood of restrictions." Khaleej Times, 17 Sep, 2010, p. 4 Sania Nistar. "Disaster governance." The News, 4 September, 2010, p.6 Shahab Usto. "The state at a fateful crossroads." DailyTimes, 14 September, 2010, p. A6 Shireen M Mazari. "Sovereign guarantees us sovereignty." The Nation, 29 September, 2010, p.6 Simon Sharaf, Samson. "Pakistan's flood: darning the shreds." The Nation, 15 September, 2010, p.7 Syed Mansoor Hussain. "Good governance." DailyTimes, 27 September, 2010, p. A6 Syed, Mohammad Ali. "Time for a fresh look into land rights in pakistan." Khaleej Times, 19 sep, 2010, p.9 Tahir Ali. "The blueprint for turning calamity into opportunity." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Tallat Azim. "Respite from spite." The Nation, 18 September, 2010, p.6 wJonathan Power. "Let Britiain abandon its nuclear arsenal." The Nation, 1 September, 2010, p.7 Zafar Altaf. "Self-actualisation of flood-affected people." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, p.16 Zafar Altaf. "The tragedy of Pakistan." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, p.22

GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – WORLD

Anum Mushtag, "Trade, not aid for development." Business Recorder, 19 September, 2010, p.16 Arif Ayub. "Another way in Afghanistan." The Nation, 8 September, 2010, p.7 Asim Khan Sikandar. "BISP combating the challenge." The Nation, 27 September, 2010, p.7 Avineri, Shlomo. "Turkey"s new path." Khaleej Times, 3 Sep, 2010, p.7 Ayaz Amir. "Our conspiracy syndrome." Khaleej Times, 18 sep, 2010, p.6 Berry, Neil. "Tony Blair, s Self-Conceived World Of fantasy." Khaleej Times, 7 Sep, 2010, p.9 Cohen, Roger. "Europe and benign neglect." Khaleej Times, 10 Sep, 2010, p. 9 Fadi Hakura. "Arising Turkey on the outside of the european circle." Khaleej Times, 6 sep, 2010, p.9 Gapper, John. "Hedge funds should cool it on tax." Financial Times, 2 September, 2010, p.9 Greg, Donald.P. "Testing North Korean waters." Khaleej Times, 3 Sep. 2010, p.7 Gulalp, Haldun. "An amendment that might not matter so much for the Turks." Khaleej Times, 8 Sep, 2010, p. 13 Ishtiaq Ahmed. "The Turkish referendum: a step forward or backward? ." DailyTimes, 21 September, 2010, p. A6 Javier Solana. "The cracks in G20show up." Khaleej Times, 12 Sep, 2010, p.9 knightley, Phillip. "Militrary -embedded media and the jessica lynch phenomenon." Khaleej Times, 4 Sep, 2010, p.9 M.J.Akbar. "Wanted a nobel prize for honesty." Khaleej Times, 13 Sep, 2010, p.7 Mandelbaum, Micheal. "America's diminishing clout." Khaleej Times, 6 sep, 2010, p.9 Matthews, Owen. "Puttin;s grand illussions." Khaleej Times, 21 Sep, 2010, p.10 Randolph, Sean. "How deep is Silicon Valley?." Khaleej Times, 8 Sep, 2010, p. 13 Rashid Ahmad Khan. "Middle East peace talks ." DailyTimes, 21 September, 2010, p. A7 Salhani, Claudi . "Bad timing on the peace process---just another photo op." Khaleej Times, 3 Sep, 2010, P.7 Saludo, Richardo. "What's in what's out." The Nation, 7 September, 2010, p.7 Stephens, Philip. "National interests collide in the new world disorder." Financial Times, 17 September, 2010, p.9 Weiss, Stanlay A.. "Between a rock and a hard place." Khaleej Times, 5 sep, 2010, p.9

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT

Afzal Najeeb. "Rot in the medical sector." Dawn, 14 September, 2010, p. 7

Ahmad Ali Khalid. "Whither healthcare? ." DailyTimes, 1 September, 2010, p. A7

Byrne, Clare. "Soweto's haunted hospital during the strike." Business Recorder, 1 September, 2010, p.20

Jack, Andrew. "Fat is a financial issue." Financial Times, 9 September, 2010, p.7

Jack, Andrew. "Perils for pill pushers." Financial Times, 22 September, 2010, p.9

Khawaja Amjad Saeed. "Floods: analysis through five Ws." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, p.20

Qamar uz Zaman. "Weather chaos in Pakistan." Dawn, 28 September, 2010, p. 6

Shahid Javed Burki. "Nature did not act alone." Dawn, 7 September, 2010, p. 7

Syed, Iqbal Hasnain. "Acclimatising to the climate." Khaleej Times, 16 sep, 2010, p.9

Turnbull, Andrew. "A climate overhaul is needed to win back public trust." Financial Times, 27 September, 2010, p.11

Will, George F.. "Mankind isthe enermy of the planet Earth." Khaleej Times, 14 Sep, 2010, p. 7

Zubair Torwali. "Winter: The looming calamity." The News, 30 September, 2010, p.6

HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY – PAKISTAN

Anjum Niaz. "Interruption-driven memory." The News, 15 September, 2010, p.7

Ayaz Amir. "Imperfect sympathies." Khaleej Times, 12 sep, 2010, p.8

Basharat Hussain Qizilbash. "Intellectual construction of Pakistan." The Nation, 10 September, 2010, p.7

M A Niazi. "Learning from Bangladesh." The Nation, 24 September, 2010, p.6

Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "A thoroughly bogus `revolution' ." DailyTimes, 19 September, 2010, p. A7

Mohammad Jamil. "Quaid's perception of the state." DailyTimes, 11 September, 2010, p. A7

Mohammad Taqi. "Gainesville, Florida: upholding old civilities." DailyTimes, 16 September, 2010, p. A6

Naeem Tahir. "Of `revolution'." DailyTimes, 18 September, 2010, p. A6

Raman, J Sri. "Robot and the riot-maker." DailyTimes, 24 September, 2010, p. A7

S tariq. "Jinmnah's shattered vision." The Nation, 11 September, 2010, p.7

Salman Tarik Kureshi. "Talking about a revolution." DailyTimes, 4 September, 2010, p. A6

Sharif al Mujahid. "Jinnah's legacy." Dawn, 11 September, 2010, p. 6

Simon Sharaf, Samson. "Regime change cosmetic surgery." The Nation, 26 September, 2010, p.7

Usama Khilji. "A letter tot the youth of Pakistan." The Nation, 3 September, 2010, p.6

Yasser Latif Hamdani. "Protestants and Catholics ." DailyTimes, 20 September, 2010, p. A7

Zafar Hilaly. "The great book debate ." DailyTimes, 24 September, 2010, p. A6

Zubeida Mustafa. "The whackos in our midst." Dawn, 22 September, 2010, p. 7

HUMAN RIGHTS-PAKISTAN

14wKasrils, Ronnie. "South Afric's Israel boycott." DailyTimes, 30 September, 2010, p. A8

Ayeda Iftikhar. "Contentious justice." Dawn, 16 September, 2010, p. 6

Hassan Aslam. "The Islamic centre storm." Dawn, 20 September, 2010, p. 7

Mohammad Ali Talpur . "Timeless tactics." DailyTimes, 26 September, 2010, p. A7

Muhammad Ali Shaikh. "Citizens right to know." Dawn, 28 September, 2010, p. 7

Munir Attaullah. "Discussing a tragedy ." DailyTimes, 1 September, 2010, p. A6

Rafia Zakaria. "Freedom of expression." Dawn, 15 September, 2010, p. 7

Rehan N Shaikh. "The quantum of solace." The News, 4 September, 2010, p.7

Rehman, I.A., "Rights in South Asia," Dawn, 23 September, 2010, p. 7

Sanaullaah Baloch . "The Baloch agony in Pakistan." DailyTimes, 26 September, 2010, p. A6

Sikander Amani. "Poisonous feelings ." DailyTimes, 8 September, 2010, p. A7

HUMAN RIGHTS – WORLD

Kurdi, Iman. "What about Arab progress?." Khaleej Times, 28 Sep, 2010, p. 10

kurdi, Iman. "Who exactly is an Arab feminist?." Khaleej Times, 6 sep, 2010, p.8

Martin, Justin D. "When communities hit devastating or challenging times, they frequently surround a scapegoat to persecuteif they can't get things back in order." Khaleej Times, 14 Sep, 2010, p. 7

Shetty, Salil. "Human rights in limbo." Khaleej Times, 18 sep, 2010, p.6

INDIA POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS

16Manzar Ejaz. "Dalilt dog." DailyTimes, 29 September, 2010, p. A6

Basharat Hussain Qizilbash. "How India betrayed Pakistan." The Nation, 18 September, 2010, p.6

Bidwai, Praful . "India's response to Pakistan's floods." The News, 8 September, 2010, p.6

Irfan Jamil . "Dearming of an elusive peace ." DailyTimes, 25 September, 2010, p. A7

Kuldip Nayar. "In the throres of violence." Dawn, 17 September, 2010, p. 7

Manzur Ejaz. " Pakistan and India: apples and oranges? ." DailyTimes, 22 September, 2010, p. A6

Noorani, A.G.. "Talk to Geelani." Dawn, 11 September, 2010, p. 7
Pande, Aparna. "Sixty-three years on: still India's vital interest." DailyTimes, 6 September, 2010, p. A6 Salman N Khan. "The Indo Pak water war." The Nation, 21 September, 2010, p. 7
Zubeida Mustafa. "Time to rethink India policy." Dawn, 15 September, 2010, p. 7

INDO-PAK RELATIONS

Ajay n Jha. "Caesar has to be seen above law." Khaleej Times, 12 Sep, 2010, p.9 Ajay Singh. "BJP is a ruderless ship now." Khaleej Times, 21 Sep, 2010, p.11 Akbar, M.J. "Mandal chapter now a book." Dawn, 19 September, 2010, p. 6 Bidwai, Praful. "Menace of antibiotic resistance." The News, 18 September, 2010, p.6 Jacob, Allan. "New lease of life for newspapers in india." Khaleej Times, 24 sep, 2010, p.7 Jha, Ajay N. "Time for Manmohan to be his own man." Khaleej Times, 28 Sep, 2010, p. 11 Kelley, Sean Paul. "India world's dirtiest country?." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, p.20 Kuldip Nayar. "A landmark verdict." Dawn, 24 September, 2010, p. 7 Kuldip Nayar. "Waiting for Rahul." Dawn, 3 September, 2010, p. 7 Lal, Neeta. "Nod for nuclear bill given, but how well will it work.?." Khaleej Times, 2 Sep, 2010, p. 13 Lal, Neeta. "Sonia Gandhi is still the power behind the throne." Khaleej Times, 14 Sep, 2010, p. 7 Leahy, Joe. "Up in the heir." Financial Times, 6 September, 2010, p.5 Meghnad Desai. "The Rahul avatar." Khaleej Times, 22 sep, 2010, p.8 Moni Mathews. "`Billions`vanish into then air `incredible India." Khaleej Times, 25 sep, 2010, p.7 Muhammad Ashraf. "A sinister alliance." The Nation, 6 September, 2010, p.7 Neeta Lal. "Caste-based census: Will it serve the purpose?." Khaleej Times, 19 sep, 2010, p.9 Raman, J Sri. "Manmohan unplugged." DailyTimes, 10 September, 2010, p. A7 Rohit Bansal. "Is development Indian style offkey." Khaleej Times, 11 Sep, 2010, p.8 Shireen M Mazari. "How India's web of deceit works." The Nation, 1 September, 2010, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "How Indian defeating itself." The News, 1 September, 2010, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "India's rise-a brilliant disguise?." The News, 29 September, 2010, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "Let's me move on Mr. Singh." The News, 14 September, 2010, p.6

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

A Q Khan, Dr.. "When advisors become foes." The News, 27 September, 2010, p.6 Aid and NGOs. "Rafia Zakaria." Dawn, 8 September, 2010, p. 7 Anjum Niaz. "Ugh! whgat's that?." The News, 18 September, 2010, p.7 Asif Ezdi. "Strategic engineerning." The News, 6 September, 2010, p.7 Bennhold, Katrin. "The US-China trust nexus." Khaleej Times, 14 Sep, 2010, p. 6 Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "A national death wish ." DailyTimes, 16 September, 2010, p. A7 Kamila Hyat. "The focus on the women in grey." The News, 23 September, 2010, p.7 Linkevicius, Linas. "Russia, but with reassurance." Khaleej Times, 15 sep, 2010, p.8 Muhammad Ali Siddiqi. "A unique treaty." Dawn, 30 September, 2010, p. 6 Muhammad Ashraf. "Madness begets madness." The Nation, 21 September, 2010, p.6 Nosheen Saeed. "Diplomates without dignity." The News, 1 September, 2010, p.6 S Tariq. "Read the signs." The Nation, 7 September, 2010, p.6 Saleem Safi. "Threats and opportunities." The News, 8 September, 2010, p.6 Shahid M. Amin. "Middle East conundrum." Dawn, 6 September, 2010, p. 6 Stracke, Nicole. "US-Saudi Arbia:Beefing up military muscle." Khaleej Times, 16 sep, 2010, p.9 Taj M. Khattak. "Thank you, Mr. Steiner." The News, 7 September, 2010, p.6 Talat Farooq. "The letter from Qonya." The News, 21 September, 2010, p.6 Tariq Osman Hyder. "ICG report on pakistan floods." The Nation, 25 September, 2010, p.6 Tayyab siddiqui. "Response and responsibility." The News, 22 September, 2010, p.7

ISLAM

Amjad Parvez. "An all-encompassing collection ." DailyTimes, 2 September, 2010, p. A7
Asghar Ali Engineer. "What it means to be religious." Dawn, 10 September, 2010, p. 6
El Hassan bin Talal. "Humanitarian work and the shackled will." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, p.22
Ghayur Ayub. "The likely future picture of global Islam." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. I
Khawaja, Mohammad Zubair. "Special rights for the needy." Khaleej Times, 6 sep, 2010, p.8
khwaja, Mohammad Zubair. "Social Justice With Curbs." Khaleej Times, 4 Sep, 2010, p.8
Leghari, Faryal. "Blindly returning to the dark ages." Khaleej Times, 9 Sep, 2010, p. 12
Muzaffar Iqbal. "American Muslims." The News, 17 September, 2010, p.6
Nilofar Ahmed. "Injunctions on divorce." Dawn, 24 September, 2010, p. 6
Salhani, Claude. "On burning Facebook?." Khaleej Times, 17 Sep, 2010, p. 5
Shada Islam. "Islam and Europe." Dawn, 25 September, 2010, p. 6
Zubair, Khawaja Mohammed. "Piety and the human heart." Khaleej Times, 1 Sep, 2010, p. 10
Zubair, Khwaja Mohammed. "Eid:a symbol of fraternity." Khaleej Times, 10 Sep,2010, p. 8

KASHMIR AND KASHMIR ISSUES

A Siddique. "The undercurrents of Kashmir uprising." The Nation, 29 September, 2010, p.7 Asif Ezdi. "Unforgivable." The News, 20 September, 2010, p.7 Azam Khalil. "Kashmiris call for help." The Nation, 30 September, 2010, p.7 Aziz ud Din Ahmad. "The opic struggle." Business Recorder, 15 September, 2010, p.20 Bassam Javed. "Kashmir continues to simmer." The Nation, 7 September, 2010, p.7 Bidwai, Praful. "Kashmir's dialogue of the deaf." The News, 27 September, 2010, p.7 Farooq Sulehria. "Children of the stones." The News, 22 September, 2010, p.6 Inayatullah. "Agony and opportunity." The Nation, 25 September, 2010, p.7 Inayatullah. "Kashmir an opening for Pakistan." The Nation, 4 September, 2010, p.7 Inayatullah. "Kashmir wake up Pakistan." The Nation, 18 September, 2010, p.7 Khalid Iqbal. "Kashmir issue internationalised." The Nation, 20 September, 2010, p.6 Khalid Iqbal. "Solution of Kashmir conflict." The Nation, 27 September, 2010, p.6 Lord Nazir Ahmed. "A geopolitical threat." The News, 24 September, 2010, p.6 M Yusuf Buch. "Kashmir: the festering wound." The News, 16 September, 2010, p.6 Mohammad Taqi. "The fire of chinars ." DailyTimes, 23 September, 2010, p. A6 Noorani, A.G.. "Dangerous drift." Dawn, 18 September, 2010, p. 7 Noorani, A.G.. "New turn in Kashmir." Dawn, 25 September, 2010, p. 7 S M Hali. "Kashmiri Intifada." The Nation, 22 September, 2010, p.6 Saida Fazal. "New turn of events in Kashmir." Business Recorder, 16 September, 2010, p.20 Shafqat Mahmood. "Kashmir on the boil-again." The News, 17 September, 2010, p.7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "The sorry saga of Kashmir." DailyTimes, 20 September, 2010, p. A6 Shamshad Ahmad. "Kasjhmir aflame again." The News, 19 September, 2010, p.6 Tariq Fatemi. "Kashmir in turmoil again." Dawn, 23 September, 2010, p. 7 Zafar Hilaly. "Kashmir- the second intifada." The News, 18 September, 2010, p.6

LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Ariel. "A trend-setting experiment." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. II Aspden, Peter. "A tolstoy for our time." Financial Times, 11/12 September, 2010, p.7 Astor, Michael. "The future has arrived." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. III Ayers, Jeff. "Humor with suspense." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. III Condon, Patrick. "Life, liberty, freedom." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. III Condon, Patrick. "Search for Pluto fails to soar." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. III Cork, Chris. "The death of writing." The News, 14 September, 2010, p.7 Desilva, Bruce. "A subtle story of survivor guilt." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. III Harris Khalique. "Left theory." The News, 10 September, 2010, p.7 Hartman, Carl. "A president like Coolidge." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. III Hartman, Carl. "Rival operating systems seen for human thought." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. III Hill, Michael. "Book explores our quirky relations with animals." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010,

Householder, Mike. "Book about John Ritter needs more Ritter." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. III

Impellizzeri, Laura. "New volume of Baldwin writings shows timelessness." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. III

Johnson, M.I.. "What if you won the lottery?." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. III Lawless, Jill. "I can't regret the decision to go to war." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. III Lessard, Carolyn. "Story of a love that transcends time." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. III Lopez, Jonathan. "A tale of postwar survival." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. III Minthorn, David. "Greek detective tussles with Nazis in 'Spies'." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend, III

Moore, Summer. "A story of family ties." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. III Nargis Khanum. "Motivating masses to read and write." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. I Rancilio, Alicia. "The book pieces together lost marriage." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. III Rhor, Monica. "A fascinating tale of branding." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. III Shahid Siddiqui. "Language obsolescence." Dawn, 27 September, 2010, p. 6 Wahid Bashir. "Pat Feeder p peasant's struggle." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. III

LAW AND LEGISLATION

Amjad Parvez. "Judicial history of Pakistan ." DailyTimes, 16 September, 2010, p. A7

Asif Ezdi. "Back to basics." The News, 30 September, 2010, p.6

Ayaz Amir. "Who'd want to 'do in' the Lahore CJ?." The News, 17 September, 2010, p.6

Babar Sattar. "New judicial year." The News, 18 September, 2010, p.7

Faisal Fareed. "Legislative practicality." DailyTimes, 9 September, 2010, p. A7

Faisal Siddigi. "Judicial revolution." Dawn, 24 September, 2010, p. 7

liaz Ahsan, "The government as an outlaw," The Nation, 10 September, 2010, p.6

Shahid Saeed, "Some laws can be murder," DailyTimes, 15 September, 2010, p. A7

Wajid Naeemuddin. "Judiciary exhausts patience; begins to move decisively, at last!." Business Recorder, 7 September, 2010, p.20

Wajid Naeemuddin. "'Swiss case' is very much alive in Switzerland!." Business Recorder, 28 September, 2010, p.20 Zafar Azeem. "Admissibility of international treatises under domestic law." Business Recorder, 16 September, 2010, p.20

Zafar Azeem. "Certainty as an element of logical expectation: judicial decision making." Business Recorder, 2 September, 2010, p.20

Zafar Azeem. "Impact of umbrella clauses on state liability: the law of investment treaties." Business Recorder, 9 September, 2010, p.20

MEDIA – PAKISTAN

22Farrukh Khan. "Floods in the time of democracy." DailyTimes, 30 September, 2010, p. A7

Anjum Ibrahim. "Will the govt stay or go?." Business Recorder, 20 September, 2010, p.16

Bystander. " New times for news channels - bhaands galore." DailyTimes, 22 September, 2010, p. A7

Cork, Chris. "Healthy viewing." The News, 20 September, 2010, p.7

Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "Citizen Umar Cheema." DailyTimes, 10 September, 2010, p. A7

Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "Militancy in print." DailyTimes, 3 September, 2010, p. A7

Huma Yusuf. "No protection for media." Dawn, 5 September, 2010, p. 7

Lubna Ramay. "Power without responsibility." DailyTimes, 2 September, 2010, p. A7

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Have ordinary people donated more to TV channels....." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend, IV

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Organized chaos awaits a political change." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend, IV

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Power here, property, nationality abroad: enigmatic obsession with cricket." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. IV

Syed, Irfan Ashraf. "Journalists in the crossfire." Dawn, 15 September, 2010, p. 6

Wajid Naeemudin. "Media is doing a great job, but shouting matches are a bore!!." Business Recorder, 14 September, 2010, p.18

MEDIA – WORLD

Berry, Neil . "Rupert Murdoch and the new battlle of Britain." Khaleej Times, 20 Sep 2010, p. 9 Coyle, Jake. "george Clooney in the bleak 'The American'." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. IV

Goldberg, Andy. "For Hollywood, a summer to forget." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. IV Honeycutt, Kirk. "Easy A' an intelligent high school comedy." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend, IV

Jacob, Allan. "Breaking no ground in breaking news." Khaleej Times, 2 Sep, 2010, p. 12

Lemire, Christy. "'Other Guys' a buddy-cop movie that works." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend, IV

MISCELLANEOUS

Akif Abdulamir. "Memories that keep you on tenterhooks forever." Khaleej Times, 18 sep, 2010, p.7 Baroud, Ramzay. "Achallenge that isn't picked up." Khaleej Times, 15 sep, 2010, p.9 Belton, Catherine. "A chain retraction." Financial Times, 7 September, 2010, p.7

Rehman, I.A.. "Spectre of secularism." Dawn, 2 September, 2010, p. 7

Skapinker, Michael. "Hawking has not cracked the human mystery." Financial Times, 14 September, 2010, p.13

ORGANIZATIONS

Kurt, Jacobsen. "Beyond the ISI." Dawn, 7 September, 2010, p. 7

Lloyd, John. "For all their bravado unions lose..." Financial Times, 18/19 September, 2010, p.9

Mohammad Taqi. "Floods and humanitarian medicine." DailyTimes, 2 September, 2010, p. A6

O P Rana. "Will this cycle of hunger end." The Nation, 28 September, 2010, p.7

Romer, Paul. "The EU can be a boon not a curse for Greece." Financial Times, 3 September, 2010, p.9 Stephens, Philip. "Europe daydreams its way to Japanese irrelevance." Financial Times, 10 September, 2010, p.9

OTHER RELIGIONS

Bina Shah. "A measure of restraint." Dawn, 16 September, 2010, p. 7 Caldwell, Christopher. "Born again anti catholicism." Financial Times, 18/19 September, 2010, p.9 Hetland, Atle. "Religious openness." The Nation, 16 September, 2010, p.6

PAKISTAN FOREIGN RELATIONS

Ahmed Junejo, Khurshed. "A deluged and distressed nation." Khaleej Times, 8 Sep, 2010, p. 13 Anjum Niaz. "Ready for Pakistan tea party?." The News, 22 September, 2010, p.7 Huma Yusuf. "Opportunity within reach." Dawn, 26 September, 2010, p. 7 Rogin, Josh. "For better or worse, us bets on Pakistan's govt." DailyTimes, 29 September, 2010, p. A8 S Iftikhar Murshed. "The troubled Pakistan-Iran equation." DailyTimes, 24 September, 2010, p. A7 Tayyab Siddiqui. "An illusive good." The News, 30 September, 2010, p.7 Zafar Hilaly, "Blighted Pak-Iran relations." DailyTimes, 10 September, 2010, p. A6 Zubia Rubab Malik. "Reinventing trust." The Nation, 5 September, 2010, p.6

PEACE AND WAR / AFTER EFFECTS

27Baroud, Ramzy, "Farewell to arms: jenny, Iraq and the next war." DailyTimes, 30 September, 2010, p. A8 27Cook, Jonathan. "Reasoning against peace:too heavy a price for israeli elites." DailyTimes, 29 September, 2010, p. A8 27Syed Saleem Shahzad. "War' and another peace plan." DailyTimes, 30 September, 2010, p. A8 27Volker, Kurt. "Afghan war " is the us in it to win it?." DailyTimes, 30 September, 2010, p. A8 Adnan Ali Shah Bukhari. "Karzai renews anti-Pakistan mantra." The Nation, 7 September, 2010, p.6 Arif Ayub. "What does Afghan study group say." The Nation, 22 September, 2010, p.7 Arif Nizami. "Need for chohesion." The News, 4 September, 2010, p.6 Chipmanis, John. "Time to bring in the cavalry?." Khaleej Times, 14 Sep, 2010, p. 6 Farrukh Saleem. "Change." The News, 5 September, 2010, p.6 Ishtiaq Ahmed. "Time for Israeli-Palestinian peace." DailyTimes, 7 September, 2010, p. A6 Kadhim al-Attabi. "Six months into political impasse, Iraqis say enough." Business Recorder, 9 September, 2010, p.20 Knightley, Phillip. "Speak out the truth, Please." Khaleej Times, 19 sep, 2010, p.8 Lal Khan . "Is misery Afghanistan's destiny? ." DailyTimes, 21 September, 2010, p. A6 Mohammad Jamil. "Interfaith harmony for world peace ." DailyTimes, 4 September, 2010, p. A7 Mohsin Hamid. "Confronting hypocrisy." Dawn, 10 September, 2010, p. 7

Muhammad Ali Siddiqi. "Bleak prospects for ME talks." Dawn, 2 September, 2010, p. 7 Saida Fazal. "Cross-border strikes." Business Recorder, 30 September, 2010, p.22 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "Think again." DailyTimes, 18 September, 2010, p. A6 Tasneem Noorani. "Don't blame donor apathy." The News, 1 September, 2010, p.6 Usman Mujib Shami. "An opportunity to reconstruct ." DailyTimes, 16 September, 2010, p. A7 Wolfowitz, Paul D.. "In Korea, a model for Iraq." Khaleej Times, 1 Sep, 2010, p. 11

Ayaz Ahmad. "Our political options." The News, 29 September, 2010, p.6

POLITICS – PAKISTAN A B Shahid. "'A Journey' leading all to the pit." Business Recorder, 14 September, 2010, p.18 A B Shahid. "Love for unreformed democracy." Business Recorder, 21 September, 2010, p.20 A B Shahid. "Storm in a teacup, or more?." Business Recorder, 7 September, 2010, p.20 Adia Afraz. "Gilani, Jolie and judiciary?." The News, 27 September, 2010, p.6 Ahmad Ali Khalid. "Revolution? You mean anarchy?." DailyTimes, 22 September, 2010, p. A6 Ameer Bhutto. "Presidential immunity." The News, 28 September, 2010, p.6 Amjad Malik. "Solve the murder mystery." The Nation, 24 September, 2010, p.7 Amjed Ayub Mirza. "Diplomatic victory for Mr Zardari." DailyTimes, 27 September, 2010, p. A7 Anjum Ibrahim. "Political fallout of floods." Business Recorder, 14 September, 2010, p.18 Anjum Ibrahim. "Who has the numbers and who has the power." Business Recorder, 27 September, 2010, p.18 Anjum Niaz. "Blame it on Butt!." The News, 4 September, 2010, p.6 Anjum Niaz. "Formula seventy-one." The News, 29 September, 2010, p.7 Anjum Niaz. "Liberalism of the chattering classes." The News, 8 September, 2010, p.7 Anjum Niaz. "PM House to Hollywood." The News, 25 September, 2010, p.7 Anwar Syed. "Promises to keep." Dawn, 5 September, 2010, p. 6 Arif Nizami. "Doom and gloom." The News, 25 September, 2010, p.6 Arif Nizami. "Politics of delusion." The News, 18 September, 2010, p.6 Asghar Khan. "My political struggle (pt-VI)." The News, 15 September, 2010, p.6 Asghar Khan. "My political struggle (pt-VII)." The News, 19 September, 2010, p.6 Asghar Khan. "My political struggle (pt-VIII)." The News, 26 September, 2010, p.6

```
Ayaz Ahmad. "Pakistan's negative image." The News, 9 September, 2010, p.6
Ayaz Amir. "Democracy is not an abstract miracle." The News, 3 September, 2010, p.6
Ayaz Amir. "Imperfect sympathies." The News, 10 September, 2010, p.6
Azam Khalil. "Flawed concept." The Nation, 2 September, 2010, p.7
Azam Khalil. "Political alignments." The Nation, 23 September, 2010, p.7
Aziz Ali Dad. "Ensnaring ideas." The News, 18 September, 2010, p.6
Aziz ud Din Ahmad. "Debate over breaches." Business Recorder, 8 September, 2010, p20.
Aziz ud Din Ahmad. "The hunter and his pack." Business Recorder, 22 September, 2010, p.20
Aziz-ud-Din Ahmad. "Who is after Altaf's blood?." Business Recorder, 28 September, 2010, p.20
Babar Ayaz. "Change of government-for What?." DailyTimes, 28 September, 2010, p. A7
Babar Ayaz. "Has democracy failed in Pakistan?." DailyTimes, 21 September, 2010, p. A7
Elf Habib. "Dial `D' for dictatorship." DailyTimes, 24 September, 2010, p. A6
Farhat Taj. "Adeyzai must not fall ." DailyTimes, 11 September, 2010, p. A7
Faroog Hameed Khan. "Tremors from London." The Nation, 28 September, 2010, p.6
Farooq Moin. "Democracy the only solution." Business Recorder, 27 September, 2010, p.18
Faroog Moin. "Two years of democratic presidency." Business Recorder, 10 September, 2010, p.18
Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "The constitutional avenue of change ." DailyTimes, 23 September, 2010, p. A7
Farrukh Saleem. "Men in chaos." The News, 19 September, 2010, p.6
Ghazi Salahuudin. "Understanding change." The News, 26 September, 2010, p.7
Haider Mehdi. "Pedagogy of the oppressed." The Nation, 11 September, 2010, p.6
Haider Mehdi. "The anatomy of pickpockets." The Nation, 4 September, 2010, p.6
Harris Khalique. "Farewell Akhyar." The News, 24 September, 2010, p.7 Harris Khalique. "Save democracy." The News, 17 September, 2010, p.7
Hasan Askari Rizvi. "Democarcy at the brink?." DailyTimes, 26 September, 2010, p. A6
Huzaima Bukhari. "Cost of political animosities in testing times." Business Recorder, 3 September, 2010, p.20
Ikram Sehgal. "Inherently bad government." The News, 9 September, 2010, p.6
Ikram Sehgal. "The clamour for change." The News, 23 September, 2010, p.6
Ikram Sehgal. "Waiting for anarchy?." The News, 2 September, 2010, p.6
Ikramullah. "Open letter to the President." The Nation, 22 September, 2010, p.7
Ishtiaq Ahmed. "Stoning to death ." DailyTimes, 14 September, 2010, p. A6
Jalees Hazir. "Never too late." The Nation, 26 September, 2010, p.6
Javed Jabbar. "Gilani's gratuituous remarks." The News, 1 September, 2010, p.6
Javid Husain. "Man or the system." The Nation, 28 September, 2010, p.6
Kamila Hyat. "A familiar route to 'change'." The News, 2 September, 2010, p.7
Khalil Ahmed. "A case for changing role of Senate." Business Recorder, 10 September, 2010, p.18
Khalil Ahmed. "Fruits of democracy." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. I
Khawaja Amjad Seed. "Strengthening democratic setup." Business Recorder, 19 September, 2010, p.16
kram Sehgal. "Why martial laws go horribly wrong -I." DailyTimes, 2 September, 2010, p. A6
M A Niazi. "Talk of revolution." The Nation, 10 September, 2010, p.6
M. Asghar Khan. "My political struggle (pt-V)." The News, 5 September, 2010, p.6
Mahjabeen Islam. "Abolish feudalism." DailyTimes, 10 September, 2010, p. A6
Maleeha Lodhi. "The burden of history." Khaleej Times, 15 sep, 2010, p.9
Mansoor Hussain. "Double, double toil and trouble." DailyTimes, 20 September, 2010, p. A6
Manzur Ejaz. "Feudal-mullah alliance ." DailyTimes, 15 September, 2010, p. A6 Manzur Ejaz. "The men on horseback ." DailyTimes, 1 September, 2010, p. A6
Mir Adnan Aziz. "A monument to oblivion." The News, 22 September, 2010, p.6
Moeed Yusuf. "Musharraf's return." Dawn, 27 September, 2010, p. 7
Mohammad Jamil . "Roumours of change ." DailyTimes, September, 2010, p. A7
Mohammad Jamil. "Glib talk of politicians." DailyTimes, 18 September, 2010, p. A7
Mosharraf Zaidi. "Contrived outrage." The News, 29 September, 2010, p.6
Mosharraf Zaidi. "The technocrates' domain." The News, 21 September, 2010, p.6
Mujahid Eshai. "A desperate call ." DailyTimes, 9 September, 2010, p. A6
Mujahid Eshai. "Mind the gap! ." DailyTimes, 16 September, 2010, p. A6
Mujahid Eshai. "Mostly humbug." DailyTimes, 30 September, 2010, p. A6
Mujahid Eshai. "Stop politicising everything!." DailyTimes, 23 September, 2010, p. A6
Munir Attaullah. "Sundry thoughts." DailyTimes, 15 September, 2010, p. A6
Munir Attaullah. "The talk of change." DailyTimes, 29 September, 2010, p. A6
Naeem Sadig. "Reform or perish." The News, 8 September, 2010, p.6
Naeem Tahir . "Thinking of the Democracy ." DailyTimes, 25 September, 2010, p. A6
Najamul hassan. "A monument for BB, the queen of hearts." Khaleej Times, 21 Sep, 2010, p.11
Nargis Khanum. "The democracy game." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. I
Nargis Khanum. "We want them back as nazims." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend. I
Nawab Mumtaz Ali Bhutto. "Who, and where, is the feudal?." The News, 25 September, 2010, p.6
Niaz Murtaza. "A brighter future." Dawn, 20 September, 2010, p. 6
Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Our MNAs' assets." The News, 28 September, 2010, p.7
Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Status-quo revolution." The News, 7 September, 2010, p.6
```

Raoof Hasan. "Jockeying crumbs." The News, 23 September, 2010, p.6 Rashid Ahmad Khan. "Pakistan's political system." DailyTimes, 29 September, 2010, p. A7 Raza Kazim. "Democratic' process in Pakistan - I." DailyTimes, 6 September, 2010, p. A7 Raza Kazim. "Democratic' process in Pakistan - II." DailyTimes, 7 September, 2010, p. A7 Rehman, I.A.. "Path of democracy." Dawn, 9 September, 2010, p. 7 Rustam Shah Mohamand. "Sovereignity." The News, 29 September, 2010, p.7 S Ahsan Ali. "Parliament and the Supreme Court ." DailyTimes, 17 September, 2010, p. A7 S. Khalid Husain. "The one-pillar state." The News, 24 September, 2010, p.6 Saida Fazal. "Are we heading towards a bloody revolution?." Business Recorder, 2 September, 2010, p.20 Saleem Safi. "Democracy, MQM Salman Tarik Kureshi . "The change that is coming." DailyTimes, 25 September, 2010, p. A6 Shafqat Mahmood. "Zardari's two years as president." The News, 10 September, 2010, p.7 Shahid Saeed. "Much ado about feudalism ." DailyTimes, 22 September, 2010, p. A7 Shaw, Ralph. "Lack of representative democracy." DailyTimes, 14 September, 2010, p. A7 Taj M Khattack. "The power of hunger." The News, 15 September, 2010, p.6 Taj M. Khattak. "Affairs of the state." The News, 23 September, 2010, p.6 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Need for perspective." The News, 2 September, 2010, p.6 Wajid Naeemuddin. "The news flood drowns out the flood news!." Business Recorder, 21 September, 2010, p.20 Widad Shahid. "Demagogues and democracy." The News, 30 September, 2010, p.6 Yasser Latif Hamdani . "Deviating from the democratic path ." DailyTimes, 27 September, 2010, p. A7 Zafar Altaf. "Floods and the logic of life." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, p.20 Zafar Hilaly. "Hope? until when?." The News, 6 September, 2010, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "Let's begin now." The News, 22 September, 2010, p.6

POLITICS – WORLD

A Q Khan, Dr.. "While Rome burned " The News, 20 September, 2010, p.6 Alkin, Erdogan. "The crisis will end someday." The Nation, 8 September, 2010, p.7 Babic, Boris. "Roma face prejudices across E Europe." Business Recorder, 26 September, 2010, p.16 Barber, Tony. "Europe cannot have it both ways on immigration." Financial Times, 4/5 September, 2010, p.7 Baroud, Ramzy. "The photo before the storm:Peace talks already down the tube." Khaleej Times, 9 Sep, 2010, p. 13 Beattie, Alan. "Crumbs of comfort." Financial Times, 16 September, 2010, p.9 Caldwell, Christopher. "Politics takes a comic turn." Financial Times, 25/26 September, 2010, p.7 Chatterjee, Garga. "Contemporary India and the right to rule." DailyTimes, 29 September, 2010, p. A7 Cohen, Roger. "Democracy still does matter." Khaleej Times, 22 sep, 2010, p.9 Crook, Clive. "Democrats are facing a drubbing." Financial Times, 6 September, 2010, p.7 Crook, Clive. "Tea with little sympathy for America." Financial Times, 20 September, 2010, p.9 Dejevsky, Mary. "Running out of road." The Nation, 25 September, 2010, p.7 Frank, Marc. "Fidel's faithless brother." Financial Times, 18/19 September, 2010, p.9 G.Udhay Bhaskar. "Sino-Indian tension simmers on ice." Khaleej Times, 3 Sep, 2010, p.7 Hague, William. "Powerful populous Turkey can be a boon in Brussels." Financial Times, 9 September, 2010, p.9 Hall, Ben. "Divisive and defiant." Financial Times, 18/19 September, 2010, p.10 Jonathan power. "Turkish referindomand the future of kurds." Khaleej Times, 11 Sep, 2010, p.9 Kinsman, Jeremy. "Democracies unite." Khaleej Times, 18 sep, 2010, p.7 M.J.Akbar. "blair's figments of imagination." Khaleej Times, 6 sep, 2010, p.9 Maleeha Lodhi. "Turning right into might." The News, 14 September, 2010, p.7 Margolis, Mac. "Lula tests thelimits of legitimacy." Khaleej Times, 8 Sep, 2010, p. 13 Matsumura, Masahiro. "Japan's leadership muddle." Khaleej Times, 20 Sep, 2010, p.9 Matthew, Francis. "Does intervention cost." The Nation, 17 September, 2010, p.7 Matthews, Owen. "More about business." Khaleej Times, 19 sep, 2010, p.8 Mills, Greg. "Time to change the rules of Karzai's great game." Financial Times, 16 September, 2010, p.11 Mortan, Kenan. "Lebanon"s time of trial is on the docket." Khaleej Times, 13 Sep, 2010, p.7 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Dismantling an atomic bomb." The News, 17 September, 2010, p.6 Muasher, Marwan. "Only a regional approach can bring peace." Financial Times, 6 September, 2010, p.7 Muzaffar Igbal. "Seeking hope in a senseless world." The News, 10 September, 2010, p.6 Muzaffar Igbal. "The unending Afghan saga." The News, 24 September, 2010, p.7 Nabiha Bari. "Legality of Kosovo's independence." The Nation, 5 September, 2010, p.7 Parker, George. "End of the Blair affair." Financial Times, 4/5 September, 2010, p.7 Piggin, Jean-Baptiste. "East emptying after end of communism." Business Recorder, 29 September, 2010, p.20 Pilling, David. "The perils of japan's Andy Warhol politics." Financial Times, 2 September, 2010, p.9 Plate, Tom. "Avoiding war with China." Khaleej Times, 12 Sep, 2010, p.8 Power, Jonathan. "Conservative sweep in a socialist land?." Khaleej Times, 15 sep, 2010, p.8 Power, Jonathan. "Who,s afraid of China? ." Khaleej Times, 22 sep, 2010, p.9 Rachman, Gideon. "Why 9/15 changed more than 9/11." Financial Times, 14 September, 2010, p.13 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Will the Karzai goverment fall apart?." The News, 14 September, 2010, p.6 Rizwan Asghar. "After Turkey's plebicite." The News, 21 September, 2010, p.7

Rizwan Asghar. "They will change nothing." The News, 16 September, 2010, p.7

Robert Fisk. "Blair should take responsibility." The Nation, 4 September, 2010, p.7 S Iftikhar Murshed. "The guest for interfaith harmony." The News, 26 September, 2010, p.6 Sabatini, Christopher. "Time to press on with our plan in havana." Financial Times, 1 September, 2010, p.9 saida Fazal. "The other extremists." Business Recorder, 9 September, 2010, p.20 Saleem Safi. "Visits by shadowy foreigners." The News, 14 September, 2010, p.6 Saludo, Richardo. "Mr President, please answer." The Nation, 14 September, 2010, p.7 Sikander Amani. "Velvet underground ." DailyTimes, 20 September, 2010, p. A Smith, Samuel H. "We need to realise." The Nation, 23 September, 2010, p.7 Stephens, Philip. "Blair's telling lessons for the left in its era of retreat." Financial Times, 3 September, 2010, p.9 Talat Farooq. "The scapegoat next door." The News, 17 September, 2010, p.6 Ulgen, Sinan. "Turkey faces the next major test of its democracy." Financial Times, 10 September, 2010, p.9 Ustun, Cigdem. "Turkey's role as East-West bridge must...." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Weekend, IV

W28Weisbrode, Kenneth. "Central Asia,s Perfect Storm." Khaleej Times, 7 Sep, 2010, p.9 Weisberg, Jacob. "Palin puts pitchforks before party." Financial Times, 22 September, 2010, p.11 Weisbrot, Mark. "Venezuela:this war about the taking part." DailyTimes, 30 September, 2010, p. A8

POWER RESOURCES

Ahmad Fraz Khan. "The unanswered questions." Dawn, 26 September, 2010, p. 6 Clasmann, Anne-Beatrice. "Gaddafi's black gold has lost its lustre for some ." Business Recorder. 11 September, 2010, p.16

Dempsey, Judy. "Germany gives nuclear plants a new lease of life." Khaleej Times, 15 sep, 2010, p.9 Engr Tahir Basharat Cheema. "Need for more power ." DailyTimes, 1 September, 2010, p. A7 Haider Nizamani. "An untimely invitation." Dawn, 1 September, 2010, p. 6

Humayun Akhtar Khan. "Could this flood have been avoided?." The News, 27 September, 2010, p.6 Hussain Ahmad Siddiqui. "Punjab's 200 MW coal-based power project." Business Recorder, 24 September, 2010, p.20

Khalil Ahmed. "The split over nominated chairman of KSE." Business Recorder, 17 September, 2010, p.20 Renee, Diana. "Lula approves dam on river despite protests." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, p.20 S S Haider. "Harnessing natural resources." Business Recorder, 26 September, 2010, p.16 Salinas, Javeria. "Chilean miners stay busy- and pray." Business Recorder, 27 September, 2010, p.18 Tahir Basharat Cheema. "Need for more power!." Business Recorder, 5 September, 2010, p.16

SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Anderlini, Jamil. "A future on track." Financial Times, 24 September, 2010, p.7 Dougherty, Jay. "Is your data safe online?." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. II Dougherty, Jay. "No fuss backup." Business Recorder, 18 September, 2010, Weekend. III Dougherty, jay. "What's happening to your Google search engine?." Business Recorder, 25 September, 2010, Dougherty, Jay. "Windows tools that stand out." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. II Drummond, David . "Roadblocks on information highway." Khaleej Times, 24 sep, 2010, p.7

Ghazi Salahuddin. "Sins of our rulers." The News, 5 September, 2010, p.7

Ikram sehgal. "Stuxnet- a cyber " cold start"/. " The News, 30 September, 2010, p.6 Kartik ram. "3D television:fad fabulous or flop." Khaleej Times, 11 Sep, 2010, p.9

Kay, John. "Not all rights should be defended to the death." Financial Times, 1 September, 2010, p.9

Maleeha Lodhi. "Nuclear manoeuvres." The News, 21 September, 2010, p.7

Potter, William. "The nuclear phobia lives on." Khaleej Times, 25 sep, 2010, p.7

Tyrrell, Paul. "Technology lets buyers unravel the ethics behind the label." Financial Times, 16 September,

Zafar Masud. "No strings attached." Dawn, 21 September, 2010, p. 6

SOCIAL PROBLEMS

A H Khayal. "Wealth floods and poverty floods." The Nation, 3 September, 2010, p.7 Amer Khaqan. "The unheeded bombs." Dawn, 29 September, 2010, p. 6 Asif Ezdi. "The rot at the top." The News, 15 September, 2010, p.6 Ayesha Khan. "Sindh the big picture." Dawn, 9 September, 2010, p. 6 Faisal Hassan. "Rice over troubled waters." The Nation, 21 September, 2010, p.7 Ghayur Ayub. "Talk about a revolution." Business Recorder, 6 September, 2010, p.18 Hari, Johann . "Why the poor stay poor." The Nation, 18 September, 2010, p.7 Ikramullah. "Protecting Quaid's Pakistan." The Nation, 5 September, 2010, p.7 Kunwar Idris. "Corruption and charity." Dawn, 19 September, 2010, p. 7 Nargis Khanum. "Coping with influx of IDPs in Karachi." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. I Nauman Asghar. "Ripe for revolution." The News, 25 September, 2010, p.6 Nusrat Nasarullah. "An Eid with gray thoughts." Business Recorder, 15 September, 2010, p.20

Nusrat Nasarullah. "Ramazan and Eid amid flood misery." Business Recorder, 1 September, 2010, p.20

Rafia Zakaria. "End of the feudals." Dawn, 1 September, 2010, p. 7

Sachs, Jeffery. "Five years end poverty." Khaleej Times, 21 Sep, 2010, P.10

Tallat Azim. "A slow motion transformation." The Nation, 25 September, 2010, p.6

Tasneem Siddiqui. "The real threat." Dawn, 17 September, 2010, p. 7

Wahid Bashir. "Getting organised in need of the hour." Business Recorder, 15 September, 2010, p.20

SOCIETY AND CULTURE – PAKISTAN

Akbar Zaidi. "A senseless demand." Dawn, 3 September, 2010, p. 7

Akif Abdulamir. "Memories that keep you on the tenterhooks." The Nation, 20 September, 2010, p.7

Akif Abdulamir. "Rising above acute illness." The Nation, 26 September, 2010, p.7

Andleeb Abbas. "Rebuilding a lost cause ." DailyTimes, 5 September, 2010, p. A6

Anjum Altaf. "Some pertinent questions." Dawn, 7 September, 2010, p. 6

Atle Hetland. "Studying society." The Nation, 2 September, 2010, p.6

Babar Sattar. "Our culture of neglect." The News, 4 September, 2010, p.7

Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "Flood jihad ." DailyTimes, 17 September, 2010, p. A7

Hetland, Atle . "Faith in times of crisis." The Nation, 9 September, 2010, p.6 $\,$

Hetland, Atle. "Women in the West." The Nation, 30 September, 2010, p.6

M A Niazi. "Eid conversations." The Nation, 17 September, 2010, p.6

Nizamuddin Nizamani. "Reconstruction task and corporate social responsibility ." DailyTimes, 28 September, 2010, p. A6

Shabnam Riaz. "Why names are so important." The News, 9 September, 2010, p.6

Taha Najeeb Khan . "A call for renaissance." DailyTimes, 23 September, 2010, p. A7

Taha Najeeb Khan. "Pursuit of acceptance." DailyTimes, 14 September, 2010, p. A7

Zahrah Nasir. "Crazy stuff." The Nation, 20 September, 2010, p.6

Zahrah Nasir. "Roots." The Nation, 6 September, 2010, p.6

Zahrah Nasir. "Where there's smoke." The Nation, 27 September, 2010, p.6

Zarina Patel. "Eid-celebrations, delight and thanksgiving." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. II

SOCIETY AND CULTURE - WORLD

Aditya Mahajan. "Arrange love marriages: A fine balance." Khaleej Times, 22 sep, 2010, p.9

Akif Abdulamir. "Are thay money wiser... or simply misers?." Khaleej Times, 5 sep, 2010, p.9

D,Salva, anthony F. "Paternity leave: the father of all responsibility." Khaleej Times, 5 sep, 2010, p.9

Defterios, John. "California: A not golden state." Khaleej Times, 6 sep, 2010, p.9

Iman Kurdi. "Goals and progress." The Nation, 29 September, 2010, p.7

Mohamad Bazzi. "Is the Iraq mosaic any different?." Khaleej Times, 5 sep, 2010, p.9

Nimmo, Ben. "Which finger was that again?: marriage, European style." Business Recorder, 4 September, 2010, Weekend. III

Tarvainen, Sinikka. "Feminism going too far in Spain, 'men's lib' claims." Business Recorder, 3 September, 2010, p.20

Vohra, Bikram. "When the jam is khalas, so be it." Khaleej Times, 4 sep, 2010, p. 9

W 32*Bletter, Diana. "Wobble and Weave." Khaleej Times, 4 sep, 2010, 9p.

TERRORISM

Ahrari, Ehsan M. "Terror spill over in America." Khaleej Times, 20 Sep, 2010, p.8

Ali K Chishti. "Profiling Pakistani jihadists." DailyTimes, 10 September, 2010, p. A7

Azam Khalil. "Who will stop this." The Nation, 9 September, 2010, p.7

Aziz Ali Dad. "The banality of violence." The News, 6 September, 2010, p.6

Dorronsoro, Gilles. "Talks to the Taliban." Khaleej Times, 19 sep, 2010, p.9

Farhat Taj. "A gender-blind `neo-miratha' ." DailyTimes, 4 September, 2010, p. A7

Farooq Sulehria. "Divine fury." The News, 23 September, 2010, p.7

Huzaima Bukhari. "Ugly realities of 'war on terrorism'." Business Recorder, 11 September, 2010, Weekend. I

Kamila Hyat. "Escaping the conspiracy trap." The News, 16 September, 2010, p.7

Kunwar Idris. "Promoting intolerance." Dawn, 5 September, 2010, p. 7

Maheen Gul-Malik. "ICCPR and the Sialkot incident ." DailyTimes, 9 September, 2010, p. A6

Mahjabeen Islam. "Transmission of the culture of corruption." DailyTimes, 17 September, 2010, p. A6

Mansoor Hussain. "The purpose behind sectarian violence." DailyTimes, 6 September, 2010, p. A6

Mohammad Nafees. "Suicide trends in rich and poor countries." DailyTimes, 28 September, 2010, p. A7

Mowahid Hussain Shah. "9 years after 9/11." The Nation, 2 September, 2010, p.7

Muzaffar Iqbal. "On two American wars." The News, 3 September, 2010, p.6

Rahimullah Yusufzai. "The assassination of Imran Farooq." The News, 21 September, 2010, p.6

Riaz Hassan. "What drives terrorism." Khaleej Times, 13 Sep, 2010, p.6

S. Iftikhar Murshed. "The Lahore and Wana massacres." The News, 5 September, 2010, p.6

Tariq Mahmud. "Police reforms are critical now." The News, 9 September, 2010, p.6 Zaair Hussain. "Manipulated majorities." DailyTimes, 17 September, 2010, p. A7 Zubeida Mustafa. "The making of a terrorist." Dawn, 1 September, 2010, p. 7

US POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS

A H Khayal. "Eyes and ears." The Nation, 24 September, 2010, p.6 A H Khayal. "Friendship for sale." The Nation, 17 September, 2010, p.6 A R Jerral. "Haarp the American WMD." The Nation, 21 September, 2010, p.6 Afrah Jamal. "Of gods and men ." DailyTimes, 4 September, 2010, p. A7 Afrah Jamal. "Playing for high stakes ." DailyTimes, 18 September, 2010, p. A7 Ahmad Ali Khalid. "The death of reason ." DailyTimes, 15 September, 2010, p. A7 Albright, Madeleine . "Europe needs kosovo." DailyTimes, 29 September, 2010, p. A8 Blitz, James. "Up in the air." Financial Times, 21 September, 2010, p.8 Caldwell, Christopher. "Obama's faint recovery hopes." Financial Times, 11/12 September, 2010, p.7 Crook, Clive. "Lead from the centre mr president." Financial Times, 27 September, 2010, p.11 Edgecliffe-Johnson, Andrew. "Not yet wrapped up." Financial Times, 8 September, 2010, p.7 Fareed Zakaria. "Amerika is safer than we think." Khaleej Times, 21 Sep, 2010, p.11 Gates, Jeff. "The hatemongors among us." Khaleej Times, 21 Sep, 2010, p.11 Goldberg, Andy. "Gas explosion highlights creaking US infrastructure." Business Recorder, 17 September, 2010, p.20 Haider Mehdi. "Confronting madness." The Nation, 17 September, 2010, p.7 Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "Nine years later." DailyTimes, 19 September, 2010, 6p. A Huma Yusuf. "Allies at cross purposes." Dawn, 19 September, 2010, p. 7 Inayatullah. "What an achievement." The Nation, 11 September, 2010, p.7 Javid Husain. "Love hate relationship." The Nation, 14 September, 2010, p.6 Kamila Hyat. "The image game for America." The News, 30 September, 2010, p.7 Moeed Yusuf. "Public opinion matters." Dawn, 6 September, 2010, p. 7 Mowahid Hussain Shah. "US Muslims at the crossroads." The Nation, 30 September, 2010, p.7 Muhammad Taqi. "Obama's wars: impiaction for pakistan." DailyTimes, 30 September, 2010, p. A6 Mujahid Kamran. "The decay of US courts." The Nation, 28 September, 2010, p.7 Noorani, A.G.. "The US and Iraq." Dawn, 4 September, 2010, p. 7 Parker, George. "The trials of triumph." Financial Times, 17 September, 2010, p.7 Rigby, Elizabeth. "Fresh horizons uneasily scanned." Financial Times, 20 September, 2010, p.7 Rizwan Asghar. "New Mideast talks." The News, 7 September, 2010, p.7 Rizwan Asghar. "Obama's failed Afghan strategy." The News, 1 September, 2010, p.7 Rizwan Asghar. "The tragedy of Iraq." The News, 28 September, 2010, p.7 Roach, Stephen S.. "The Asian way to go." Khaleej Times, 17 Sep, 2010, p. 4 Rothkopf, David. "Obama needs more than a change of personnel." Financial Times, 23 September, 2010, p.11 S M Hali. "A trail of death and destruction." The Nation, 15 September, 2010, p.7 S M Hali. "US baseless charge against China." The Nation, 1 September, 2010, p.6 S M Hali. "US justice system exposed." The Nation, 29 September, 2010, p.6 Sachs, Jeffery. "By pooling resources we can reinvent global aid." Financial Times, 21 September, 2010, p.11 Saleem Safi. "US plans for the region." The News, 25 September, 2010, p.6 Saroop Ijaz. "Bystander apathy ." DailyTimes, 15 September, 2010, p. A7 Seth, S.P. "Understanding Islamophobia in the US." DailyTimes, 22 September, 2010, p. A7 Shireen M Mazari. "Apologists for US imperialism." The Nation, 15 September, 2010, p.6 Shireen M Mazari. "Traversing a lose lose path." The Nation, 8 September, 2010, p.6 Tariq Fatemi. "Confusion in Washington." Dawn, 9 September, 2010, p. 7 Wolf, Martin. "Obama's mistake was being too cautious in fearful times." Financial Times, 1 September, 2010, p.9 Zafar Hilaly. "Mired in Afghanistan." DailyTimes, 17 September, 2010, p. A6 Zafar Hilaly. "Revisiting the military strategy." DailyTimes, 3 September, 2010, p. A6 Zakaria, Fareed. "Why emerging powers have to step up to the plate." Khaleej Times, 28 Sep, 2010, p. 11 Zheng, Yuan. "Time to look within." The Nation, 9 September, 2010, p.6 Zogby, James. "How will the rest vote." The Nation, 20 September, 2010, p.7 Zogby, James. "Lies and the war that has not ended." The Nation, 6 September, 2010, p.7 Zogby, James. "Mister Smith leaves Washington." The Nation, 27 September, 2010, p.7 Zogby, James. "Nine years later." The Nation, 15 September, 2010, p.6

WORLD CONFLICTS

Baroud, Ramzy. "Not ready for real deal." Khaleej Times, 22 sep, 2010, p.8 Eltahawy, Mona. "Hey, America: I' m a Muslim, let' s talk." Khaleej Times, 17 Sep, 2010, p. 5 Hart, Alan. "Dthe palestinian diaspora care enough to become engaged?." Khaleej Times, 16 sep, 2010, p.9 Hussein Ibish. "Hope lives on beyond peace talks." Khaleej Times, 24 sep, 2010, p.6 Kelly, Kathy. "Collateral damage of the War or cold blooded carnage?." Khaleej Times, 28 Sep, 2010, p. 11 Lodhi, Dr Maleeha. "More tactics than strategy for Kabul." Khaleej Times, 2 Sep, 2010, p. 13

Luce, Edward. "Divided they stand." Financial Times, 4/5 September, 2010, p.8 Rubeiz, Ghassan. "Enduring pain for peace." Khaleej Times, 18 sep, 2010, p.7 Salhani, Glaude . "Lebanon's hour of reckoning." Khaleej Times, 25 sep, 2010, p.7 Yasser Latif Hamdani. "Hostages ." DailyTimes, 6 September, 2010, p. A7

List of Digital Library E-Journals Databases

Note: All of the resources are available only from registered IPs provided by ITC, University of the Punjab and can not be accessed outside The University Campuses.

S No.	Name of Database
1.	ELIN: Electronic Library Information Navigator integrates data from several
	publishers, databases and e-print open archives. ELIN service allows you to
2.	search documents from multiple sources using single user-friendly interface. AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS
3.	AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY
4.	AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
5.	
6.	AMERICAN DELYSICAL SOCIETY
7.	AMERICAN PHYSICAL SOCIETY
8.	ASSOCIATION OF COMPUTING MACHINERY
	BLACKWELL SYNERGY (now Wiley Blackwell)
9.	BRITISH LIBRARY DOCUMENT DELIVERY CENTRE
	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS (CUP)
11.	EDINBURGH UNIVERSITY PRESS
12.	ELSEVIER (Science Direct)
13.	EMERALD INSIGHT (temporarily unavailable)
14.	ESDU ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS FOR ACADEMIA
15.	INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS IEEE
16.	INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
17.	ISI WEB OF KNOWLEDGE
18.	JOURNAL OF THE ACOUSTICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA (JASA)
19.	<u>JSTOR</u>
20.	PROJECT MUSE
21.	SCIENCE ONLINE
22.	SPRINGER LINK
23.	TAYLOR & FRANCIS JOURNALS
24.	WILEY BLACKWELL

E-Books

1.	EBRARY E-CONTENT PLATEFORM
2.	MC GRAWHILL COLLECTION
3.	SPRINGER BOOKS

Subject wise List of Foreign Research Journals Subscribed in 2010

Sr#	Department Name	Journal Title		
1	Center for High Energy Physics	Hadronic Journal		
		Reviews of Modern Physics		
2	College of Art and Design	Arts of Asia		
3	College of Statistical and Actuarial	Biometrika		
	Sciences	Journal of American Statistical Association		
4	Department of Applied Psychology	Journal of Applied Psychology		
		Journal of Consulting and Clinical Psychology		
5	Department of Archaeology	Artibus Asia, New York, USA		
		Jounal of Roayl Asiatic Society of Great Britian and Ireland		
6	Department of Botany	Australian Journal of Botany		
7	Department of Economics	Journal of Applied Economics		
		Journal of Developmenht Economics		
8	Department of Geneder Studies	Affilia; Journal of Women and Social Work		
9	Department of Geography	Economic Geography		
10	Department of History	South Asia: Journal of South Asian Studies		
11	Department of Islamic Studies	Journal of American Oriental Society		
12	Department of Library & Information Science	Journal of Libarianship and Information Science		
40		Library Quarterly		
13	Department of Philosophy	Journal of the History of Philosophy		
1.1	Department of Physics	Philosophy of Social Sciences		
14 15	Department of Physics	Reports on Progress in Physics Asian Profile		
15	Department of political science	Current History		
16	Department of Space Science	IEEE Transaction on Geosciences and remote sensing		
16 17	Department of Space Science Department of Special Education	Asia pacific Journal of speech language and hearing		
''	Department of Special Education	Physical Disabilitieis Education and related services		
		Teacher Education and Special Education		
18	Department of Zoolgy	Geobios		
'0	Department of Zoolgy	Jounral of Clinical endocrionology and Metabolism		
19	Deptt. Of English Language and	Poetry Review		
'	Literature	Shakespeare quarterly		
		The Drama Review		
20	Deptt. Of Microbiology and Molecular Genetics	Journal of Bacteriology		
21	Hailey College of Banking and Finance			
22	Institute of Business Administration	Journal of Finance		
		Journal of Marketing Research		
		Leadership quarterly		
23	Institute of chemical engineering and	AICHE Journal		
	technology	Industrial & Engineering chemistry research		
24	Institute of Chemistry	Journal of American Chemical Society		
25	Institute of Education and Research	American Education research Journal		
		Elementary School Journal		
		Journal of Education Psychology		
26	Institute of Geology	Bulletin of Geological Society of America		
27	Institute of Social & Cultural Studies	American Sociological Review		
		Journal of Developing Societies		
28	Instt. Of Administrative Sciences	International Journal of Public Administration		
29	Instt. Of Business & Information Technology	MIT Sloan Management Review		
30	Instt. Of communication studies	Journalism and Mass communication quarterly		
		Media Asia		
	•	•		

Sr#	Department Name	Journal Title
31	Instt. Of Mycology and Plant Pathology	Journal of Plant Pathology
32	P.U.C.I.T	Communications of ACM
33	University College of Pharmacy	Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences
34	University Law College	American Journal of International Law
		Journal of legal Education

List of New Arrivals for the Month of September, 2010

1. Raheja, Banwari Lal 2. Kubota, Ryuko 3. Rex, Lesley A. 4. Nieto, Sonia 5. Hooks, Bell 6. Johnson, Karen E. Abrams, Fran Human resource management in the 21st century Race, culture and indentities in second language education Using discourse analysis to improve classroom interaction Language, culture and teaching 2nd ed. Teaching critical thinking Learning to fail :how society lets young people down Pollution control and environmental	Class # 658.3 428.04089 401.41 370.117 370.152 428.00711 373.1826 363.73	R 13 H R 11 R 40 U N 60 L2 H 79 T J 50 S A 16 L
2. Kubota, Ryuko Race, culture and indentities in second language education 3. Rex, Lesley A. Using discourse analysis to improve classroom interaction 4. Nieto, Sonia Language, culture and teaching 2nd ed. 5. Hooks, Bell Teaching critical thinking 6. Johnson, Karen E. Second language teacher education 7. Abrams, Fran Learning to fail :how society lets young people down Rukeriee Nikhil Pollution control and environmental	428.04089 401.41 370.117 370.152 428.00711 373.1826	R 11 R 40 U N 60 L2 H 79 T J 50 S
2. Rubota, Ryuko Ianguage education Using discourse analysis to improve classroom interaction 4. Nieto, Sonia Language, culture and teaching 2nd ed. 5. Hooks, Bell Teaching critical thinking 6. Johnson, Karen E. Second language teacher education 7. Abrams, Fran Learning to fail :how society lets young people down Pollution control and environmental	401.41 370.117 370.152 428.00711 373.1826	R 40 U N 60 L2 H 79 T J 50 S
classroom interaction Nieto, Sonia Language, culture and teaching 2nd ed. Hooks, Bell Teaching critical thinking Johnson, Karen E. Second language teacher education Learning to fail :how society lets young people down Mukeriee Nikhil Pollution control and environmental	370.117 370.152 428.00711 373.1826	N 60 L2 H 79 T J 50 S
5. Hooks, Bell Teaching critical thinking 3 6. Johnson, Karen E. Second language teacher education 4 7. Abrams, Fran Learning to fail :how society lets young people down 9 8 Mukeriee Nikhil Pollution control and environmental 3	370.152 428.00711 373.1826	H 79 T J 50 S
6. Johnson, Karen E. Second language teacher education 7. Abrams, Fran B. Mukeriee Nikhil Pollution control and environmental	428.00711 373.1826	J 50 S
7. Abrams, Fran Learning to fail :how society lets young people down 8. Mukeriee Nikhil Pollution control and environmental	373.1826	
7. Abrains, Flair people down 8. Mukeriee Nikhil Pollution control and environmental		A 16 L
I X MIJKETIEE NIKNII -	363.73	
		M 85 P
9. Tripathy, Debi Prasad Noise pollution	363.74	T 78 N
, 0 1 0 0	659.113	P 15 A4
I II I EVIII MAINEW	956.95304 4	L 53 H
, ,	954.6	G 28 M
13. Waheed Ahmad Quaid-i-Azam Mohammad Ali Jinnah The Punjab Story 1940-1947	954.91	Q 1
14. David, Miriam Improving learning series	379.26	I 1
15. Lefton, Robert E. Leadership through people skills	658.4092	L 44 L
16. Valerio, Anna Marie Development women leaders	658.4092	V 17 D
17. French, Ray Cross-cultural management in work organisations	658.30089	F 90 C
18. Kinn, Gail The acadeny awards 7	791.43079	K 71 A
19. Pierce, Jon L. Leaders and the leadership process 4th ed.	303.3	P 53 L4
20. Manjunatha, S.R. Environmental science 3	363.7	M 29 E
21. Thomas, Nigel Disability, sport and society 7	796.087	T 36 D
22. Krugman, Paul R. International economics 8th ed.	337	K 97 I8
23. Manoharan, P.K. Research methodology	001.42	M 30 R
24. Ollerton, Mike Mathematics teacher's handbook 5	510.71	O 40 M
	428.00712 41	C 27 E
26. Singh, Y.K. Teaching of environmental science	372.357	S 48 T
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	657.0285	J 56 A2
	571.95	M 77 E3
29. Gupta, Kavita Practical guide to needs assessment 2nd ed.	658.3124	G 96 P2
	628.3	S 15 W
31. Moonis Ahmar (ed.) Early warning systems : potential for crisis management and regional cooperation	363.3472	E 15
	954.6	B 53 K
33. Jackman, Hilda L. Early education curriculum 3rd ed.	372.19	J 12 E3
Fundamentals of human resources	658.3	W 25 F
'	956	H 81 E

	Aslan, Reza	How to win a cosmic war	320.557	A 83 H
~-		Encyclopedia of banking, finance and		
	Mehta, Sailesh	insurance	332.103	M 51 E
	Reid, Gavin	Effective learning	371.102	R 32 E
-	Pecorari, Diane	Academic writing and plagiarism	808.066	P 31 A
	Reynolds, Jill (ed.)	Mental health still matters	362.2	M 54
41.	Jassbi, Abdollah	A collection of articles and speeches	297.272	J 25 C
42.	Harlen, Wynne	The teaching science in primary schools 5th ed.	372.35044	H 30 T5
43.	Hirschey, Mark	Investments : analysis and behavior	332.6	H 67 I
	Baker, Michael	Product strategy and management 2nd ed.	658.56	B 15 P2
45.	Kesselman, Mark (etal.)	European politics in transition 6th ed.	341.2422	E 80
// // /	Goodbourn, Rebecca (etal.)	Learning to learn for life	371.30281	L 38
	Sanders, James R.	Evaluating school programs 3rd ed.	379.158	S 15 E
	Krajewski, Lee J.	Operations management 8th ed.	658.5	K 96 O8
/IU	Sciarra, Dorothy June	Development and administering a child care and education program 6th ed.	362.71206 8	S 24 D6
50.	Arnold, Brian	Science scope physics	530	A 76 S
	Fridson, Martin S.(ed.)	Extraordinary popular delusions and the madness of crowds and confusion de confusiones	001.9	E 96
52.	Ching, Francis D.K.	Architectural graphics 4th ed.	720.284	C 34 A4
	Dutta, Subijoy	Environmental treatment technologies for hazardous and medical wastes	363.7287	D 96 E
54.	Banerji, Samir K.	Environmental chemistry 2nd ed.	540	B 20 E2
	Peebles, R. Donahue	The Peebles principles	658.421	P 32 P
56.		Economic analysis for management and policy	362.1068	E 22
57.	Rubino, Joe	The 7 step system to building a \$1,000,000 network marketing dynasty	658.872	R 87 S
58.	Robbins, Gwen	A fit and well way of life	613	R 56 F
59.	Tan, S.T.	Applied calculus 6th ed.	515	T 20 A6
60.	Stewart, James	Calculus : concepts and contexts	515	S 79 C
61.	Heaphy, Brian	Late modernity and social change	303.409	H 46 L
	Callanan, Michael I.	Electrical systems bases on 2005 NEC	621.3076	C 12 E
	Nathan, David G.	The cancer treatment revolution	616.994	N 26 C
	Gitlin, Todd	The bulldozer and big tent	320.51309 73	G 39 B
65.	Mattoo, Neerja	Sal : a feast of Kashmiri cuisine	641.5	M 46 S
	Sue, David	Foundations of counseling and psychotheraphy	616.8914	S 92 F
67.	Krass, Peter	Ignorance, confidence and filthy rich friends	818.409	K 95 I
68.	Rose, Amy D.	Assessing adult learning	374.126	R 86 A
69.	Anric, Greg	The conservatives have no clothes	320.52097 3	A 62 C
70.	Mason, Roger	Finance for non-financial managers	658.1592	M 43 F
	Karasik, Paul	How to make it big in the seminar business 2nd ed.	658.456	K 11 H2
72.	Canter, Rachelle J.	Make the right career move	650.14	C 17 M
	Anderson, Frank J.	Leading a learning revolution	355.0071	A 50 L

74.	Gardner, Howard (ed.)	Responsibility at work	174.4	R 39
75.	Borba, Michele	12 simple secrets real moms know	306.8743	B 70 T
76.	Hargrove, Robert	Masterful coaching	658.3124	H 29 M
77.	Schank, Roger C.	Lessons in learning , e-learning and training	658.3124	S 18 L
78.	Schwarz, Barb	Building a successful home staging business	333.33	S 24 B
79.	Baker, Ronald J.	Mind over matter	330.12	B 16 M
80.	Denning, Dan	The bull hunter	332.0415	D 35 B
81.	Guarino, Alan C.	Smart is not enough!	658.4012	G 94 S
82.	Potter-Efron, Ron	Reclaim your relationship	646.78076	P 70 R
83.	Maynard, Joyce	Internal combustion	364.15230 92	M 49 I
84.		Iran: the essential guide to a country on the brink	955.05	15
85.	Welch, Jack	Jack Welch speaks	338.76213 8092	W 30 J
86.	Zied, Elisa	Feed your family right!	613.2	Z7F
87.	Mills, Nick B.	Karzai	958.104	M 63 K
88.	Khurshid Hasan, Shaikh	Pakistan : its ancient Hindu Temples and Shrines	294.535	K 55 P
89.	Carucci, Ron A.	Leadership divided	658.4092	C 24 L
90.	Jaffe, Joseph	Life after the 30-second spot	659.1	J 19 L
91.	Richardson, Bill	Leading by example	333.79097 3	R 47 L
92.	Emery, Noemie	Great expectations	973.099	E 67 G
93.	Sule, Dileep R.	Manufacturing facilities 3rd ed.	658.2	S 92 M3
94.	Bush, Richard C.	A war like no other the truth about China's challenge to America	355.0335	B 99 W
95.	Bongiorni, Sara	A year without "made in China"	382.60951	B 68 Y
96.	Masterson, Michael	Automatic wealth	332.02401	M 11 A
97.	Siegel, March	False alarm	302.17	S 42 F
98.	Bridge, R.S.	Introduction to ergonomics 3rd ed.	620.82	B 82 I3
99.	Challem, Jack	Feed your genes right	613.2	C 28 F
100.		Shakespeare: the essentail guide to the life and works of the bard	822.33	S 31
101.		Nurse's handbook of behavioral and mental health drugs 3rd ed.	615.14	N 94
102.	Campagna, Michele (ed.)	GIS for sustainable development	338.92702 85	G 26
103.	Adeel Niaz	MCQ's encyclopaedia of general knowledge	371.26	A 21 M
104.	Dasgupta, Amitava (ed.)	Advances in chromatographic techniques for therapeutic drug monitoring	615.7	A 23
105.	Saleem Ahmed Siddiqui	Mixing shadows	821	S 11 M
106.	Rana, Muhammad Amir	Dynamics taliban insurgency in FATA	958.1047	R 16 D
107.	Hussain, Iqbal S.	The Quran and modernism	297.1226	H 95 Q
108.	Netting, F. Ellen	Comparative approaches to program planning	361.00684	N 43 C
109.	Nail, Steven L. (ed.)	Development and manufacture of protein pharmaceuticals	615.19	D 37
110.	Wesselingh, J.A.	Design and development of biological, chemical, food and parmaceutical products	660.6	W 31 D

111.		Structural adjustment for socio-economic recovery and transformation : the African alternative	338.96	U 44 S
112.	Dhameja, Suresh K.	Environmental science and engineering	628	D 27 E
113.	Hussain, Iqbal S.	Islam and the clash of civilizations	297.272	H 95 I
114.	Mahanti, N.C. (ed.)	Disaster management	363.34	D 46
115.	Golan, David E.	Principles of pharmacology 2nd ed.	615.1	P 82 g2
116.	Diamond, Robert M.	Designing and assessing courses and curricula 3rd ed,	378.19097 3	D 45 D3
117.	Alexander, Michael	A history of English literature 2nd ed.	820.9	A 33 H2
118.	Sakai, Joy Bellis	Practical pharmacology for the pharmacy technician + CD	615.1	S 11 P
119.	Nixon, Richard Gilly	The lazy man's way to riches	158	N 65 L
120.	Cohen, Adam (ed.)	A guide to clinical drug research 2nd ed.	615.19	G 95 c2

فہرست اردو نئی کتب ستمبر **2010**ء

کٹر نمبر	کال نمبر	عنوان	مصنف	نمبر شمار
م 79 س	332۶8	سود	ابوالاعلى مودودي	1
ا 42 د	891۶4333	دن ڈھلے	ابوالفضل صديقي	2
غ 15 ا	891,43101	يادو بود غالب	احمد فاروقى،خواجم	3
1 31 1	891۶43	اردو جنرل	اختر شمار	4
ر 39 ع	070۶442	جنگل میں فٹ باته	اسد ،مفتی	5
ی 9 آ	894¢351092	یونس ایمرلیے	اسرار ،نثار احمد	6
ا 45 ک	891۶4304	کچه شکستہ داستانیں،کچه پریشان تذکرے	اشرف عطا	7
1 458 1	297۶5	اشرف الحسنات: مفيد ترين نظام عبادت	اشرف بمداني،محمد	8
ح 51 ا	891۶4317	مناقب امام حسين أ	اظهر ،ظُهور آحمد	9
		سيدنا غوث الااعظم ؒ كا معيار تعليم و تربيت		
ع 48 ا	297۶692	اور عصری تقاضیے	اظهر ،ظهور احمد	10
ا 286 اظ	297,9924	حضرت مجدد اور پاکستان	اظهر ،ظهور احمد	11
ب 565 ا	956	بيسويں صدی اور اسلام	افتخاز امام كاظمى	12
ا 565 ک	891¢49104	کھٹر ہے اکھر	افتخاز وڑائج كالروى	13
ک 5 ک	297,82	كفايت الواعظين	اقبال حسين	14
ا 6295 ق	930	قديم تاريخ	اكمل ،ضياء الدين	15
A 643 1	891,4315	بتهیلی کا لمس	الطاف حسين	16
ا 75 م	348,97	، ۵۰ گا محمد ن لاء یعنی شرح محمدی عله وسله	انعام الحق،مياں	17
76 ن	891,55	فارسی ادب کے چند گوشے	انور مسعود	18
ب 22 ک	297,6	حریدی الب کے پاکستے کنز الانوار:اردو ترجمہ	المور المعادي المال الما	19
ب 36 ت	297,684	تذکره خواجگان چشت	بدر چشتی ،محمد حسین	20
- 50 - ب 41 ز	297,6	زرد رنگ کی شرعی حیثیت	برق نوشاہی،ابوالکمال	21
ج 231 ع	92962	علوی اعوان قبیلہ:مختصر تعارف	جری عوسف ،محمد جبریل یوسف ،محمد	22
ج 71 ا	297,82	الله سے ملاقات الله سے ملاقات	جواد آقا ملکی تبریزی	23
ر 28 ج	891¢43101	مند سے مارے۔ حضرت رضا بریلوی بحیثیت شاعر نعت	جوہر شفیع آبادی جوہر شفیع آبادی	24
و 20 ج ج 97 ب	891,4315	باقی نظمیں	جوہر مدیع ،بدی جیلانی کامران	25
- 37 ق ح 24 ش	891,4315	جی ہے۔ شکستہ آئینہ خانے	حامد على سيد	26
ا 605 حب	891,43101	راز الوند	حبیب ،سید	27
ح 651	297,07	اسلام کی کرنیں دریار مغرب میں	حقانی،میاں قادری	28
خ 13 دا	891,4911	داستان بائی و خان امیر	خادم،فیض احمد	29
خ 19 ن	891,4304	نور قدیم کی آنکه	خالد پرویز جوجا	30
			چوریو . و. خدا بخش اورئینٹل پبلک	
خ 48 ا	090۶04	اردو مخطوطات	ا قاق دور	31
م 363 خ	297۶692	گلزار طریقت	خلیل،خلیل احمد	32
ל 767 כ	297,991	حج: اجتماعی اور سیاسی عبادت	خميني ٞ،امام	33
خ 76 ت	297,463	تفسير سورة حمد	خمینی ؒ ،امام	34
خ 767 ا	297,062	اتحاد ویک جہتی	-	35
			خمینی آ ،امام	
ر 120 م ر 63 ر	891¢4911 891¢4941	میں تن درد اولے رشی نامہ	راجا رسالو	36 37
ر 64 س	891,4304	رسی نامه سدا بهار مضامین	رشی،نور الدین رشید احمد گوریجہ	38
	03174304	سدہ بہار مصامیں ادیبوں اور شاعری کے چونکا دینے والے		J0
ز 24	891,4309	سكينڈلز	زاہد گوگی	39
ظ 4 س	297,9924	ملک العلماء	ساحل،شهسرامی(علیگ)	40
س 32 م	891,4304	محشر خيال	سجاد ترمذی	41
غ 15 سع	891۶43101	غالب پر چند تحریریں	سعادت على صديقى	42
م 28 س	297۶9921	سیرت امام الابنیاء (قرآن اور بائیبل کی روشنی میں)	سعيد الحسن شاه ،محمد	43
س 85 پ	891,43301	پاکستانی کہانیوں کا مطالعاتی اور تنقیدی جائزہ	سلمان باقر،آغا	44
س 88 ب	610	بلة پريشر	سليم احمد صديقى	45
س 945 ھ	891۶211	بندی شاعری میں مسلمانوں کا حصہ	سېيل بخارى	46
ش 27 آ	891¢4315	آئینہ دار (شاعری)	شأبنواز زيدى	47
· ·				

س 95 ضياء ا	320۶92	سر سید اور ان کی تحریک	ضياء الدين لابورى	48
م 444 ط	891643092	حكيم محمد سعيد :شخصيت اور فن	طارق ،صادق حسین	49
ط 2 ص	891¢4315	صدائے موسم گل	طارق بٹ	 50
0-2-	03174313	عدائے عربہ عن		- 30
ط 42 ه	891¢43101	بندوستانی مشترکه تهذیب اور اردو غزل	طابره منظور	51
و 213 ظ	891۶431092	بالغه عصر: واصف على واصف	ظېير بدر ،محمد	52
ع 16 خ	350,92	خاکی سائے	عارف کے ایم	53
ع 22 پ	891¢4315	پهول اور تتلیان	عباس العزم	54
ع 76 ل	891¢4332	لېو لېان	عباس نقوی ،انور	55
ع 29	297,692	انوار صوفیہ	عبدالحق محدث	56
ع 34 ت	297۶44	توہین رسالت کے فتنے	عبدالرحمان بخارى	57
ع 85 م	891,43092	مشاہیر کی آپ بیتیاں	عظيم الشان صديقي	58
ع 910 م	305,56803	مصطلحات تهگی	على اكبر الم آبادي	59
ع 941 د	0706442	دل کی بات	عمرانہ مشتاق	60
ف 28 اف	320,92	افكار مادرملت ٞ	فاطمہ جناح	61
ق 2 م	301	معاشریات مذہب	قادر ،سی اے	62
م 13 ق	335	کارل مارکس اور اس کی تعلیمات	قادر ،سی اے	63
ق 68 ب	891۶4911	بلخ دا سوداگر	قلندر ،اسماعیل	64
ق 7 م	891¢491	معروضی پنجابی کھوج پنجاب برانے سی ایس ایس	قمر حسنين قادرى	65
ک 471 ھ	891۶4304	ہمارے ادبی،لسانی اورتعلیمی مسائل	كشفى،ابوالخير،محمد	66
گ 57 ن	89164331	نقلیات بندی	کل کرسٹ،جان	67
ک 915 ز	297۶32	زکوۃ کے مساءل	كياني،محمداقبال	68
ا 605 ما	891¢43101	اقبالیت در اقبالیات	ماسٹر اختر	69
ا 605 مج	297¢04	دوباره اقبال اور جهان اسلام	مجموعہ مقالات دومین سیمینار	70
م 338 ک	525	کائنات کا واحد زنده سیاره	محمد الياس	71
م 373 ا	297	اسلام اور جدت پسندی	محمد تقی عثمانی	72
م 41 م	297۶11	مطالعہ قرآن سے پہلے	محمد حسین،میر	73
م 449 ه	370¢954	بندو پاکستان میں مسلمانوں کا نطام تعلیم و تربیت	محمد سليم ،سيد	74
م 485 ع	160	العلم المنطق:مظرى زبان	محمد صادق حیدری	75
ا 89 م	297,52	شیخ ایاز کے آخری دس سال	محمد موسى بهثو	76
م 576 ع	891¢4304	علامیائی تفہیم کا بیان	محمود شيخ	77
م 615 م	297,04	مقالات مطبرى	مرتضی مطہری	78
م 615 س	297,6	سير وسلوک	مرتضی مطہری	79
م 6195 م	891,4315	میزاب رحمت	مسرور ،کیفی	80
م 65 ه	954,602	بندوستان میں مسلم دور حکومت کا خاتمہ	مظفر الدين فاروقى	81
م 601 ق	491,491	قدیم تے جدید نثر	معین منظر	82
م 715 ا	297,9924	احاطہ دارالعلوم دیو بند میں بیتے ہوئے دن	مناظر احسن گيلاني ؒ	83
م 8025 اس	297	اسلام اور ہمارے کچه فکری و اخلاقی مسائل	موسی بهٹو،محمد	84
م 2025 اس ن 11 ک		•		
	891,4913	کہانی کا را اور زارت کو الار	نادر على	85 86
ن 343 ا	891,4911	اچی زات کمالاں	نجمى،محمد اقبال	86
ن 44 بن ۲۵ : ۲۵	891,4333	نبات النعش	نذیر احمد، ڈپٹی نصرت عبدالرشید	87
ن 53 ن م 54 ن	891¢4315	دعائے نیم شبی		88
ن 54 چ	891¢4315	چند اوراق جوانی کے بھلانے والے تعارف اقتباسات بہ سلسلہ الحق المبین	نصیر،نصیر الدولم	89
ب 504 ت ن 70 ت	297¢6	تعارف اقتباسات به سنسته الحق المبين تاريخ فلسفه جديد	نظام الحق ،محمد	90
ن 70 ث ۱ عود ن	190¢9		نعيم احمد	91
ن 286 ا	297,62	مرقعات جهان امام ربانی مجدد الف ثانی ؒ	نور علی نور نور محمد سروری قادری	92
ن 862م	297۶5	مخزن الاسرار و سلطان الاوارد	كلاچوى	93
ن 904 ک	891¢4911	کنک ونیا دی کوتا	نوید شهزاد	94
و 5 ا	929	اولاد امير المومنين كيا علوى سادات بيں؟	وزير حسين العلوى،ابوالحسنين	95
1 25 🛦	891,43401	اردو کا جدید نثری ادب(تاریخ و تنقید)	بارون الرشيد	96

ى 12 آ	891¢4315	آق کریں رسول علموللہ کی باتیں	ياس،عبدالقدير	97
ع 90 ی	297,9921	غدیر خم	يعقوب حيدرى	98

Please visit Punjab University Library's website to download current issue

http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk